AGENDA

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN
TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
February 3, 2015
6:00 P.M.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER*

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS

ROLL CAIL

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

A. Fire Chief Fred Cowper — Appreciation to CEQ/Executive Director Sandy Draggoo from CATA and Pastor
Rick Stacy from Meridian Christian Church

Ll e

PUBLIC REMARKS*

TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

BOARD COMMENTS & REPORTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA (SALMON)

A. Communications

B. Minutes ~ January 20, 2015 Regular Meeting
C. Bills

W

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY
11. HEARINGS (CANARY)
A. 2014 Order to Maintain Sidewalks, Special Assessment District No. 15
B. Appeal of Special Use Permit #14111 — 2049 Grand River (Former Northwest Tire Site)

12. ACTION ITEMS (PINK)
**Public Comment
A. Appointments to the Board of Review
B. Metro Fire Investigation Team Agreement
C. Resolution Commemorating Black History Month

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (ORCHID)
**Public Comment
2014 Order to Maintain Sidewalks, Special Assessment District No. 15
Appeal of Special Use Permit #14111 — 2049 Grand River (Former Northwest Tire Site)
Wayne Beyea, MSU School of Planning, Design & Construction — Sustainability Assessment
Sale of Former Central Fire Station/MARC Property
Greater Lansing Taxi Authority (GLTA) — City of East Lansing
Transfer of Comecast Control

"HgOwW>

14. PUBLIC REMARKS*

15. FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENT
16. POSSIBLE CI.OSED SESSION

17. ADJOURNMENT

*PUBLIC REMARKS (Any topic - 3 minutes per person)
**PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda item specific - 3 minutes per person)

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by writing or calling the following:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198. (517-853-4258) — Ten days notice required.

Meridian Charter Township: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198, (517) 853-4000 Township Hall Room; www.meridian.mi.us

*+ Appointment of President Pro Tem and/or Temporary Clerk if necessary

Meridian Township exists to create a sustainable community through the most
effective use of available resources that achieve the highest quality of life.




TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING COMMUNICATIONS, FEBRUARY 3,, 2015

(1) Board Information (BI)

@)

3)

BI-1  Anna Strong, Senior Civil Engineering Student at Michigan State University; RE: Haslett Village Square
Senior Redevelopment Project

BI-2 Judy Kindel, 2915 Margate Lane, East Lansing; RWE: Support for Meridian Township preparing to
become a solar ready community

BI-3 Comcast Business, 600 Galleria Parkway, Atlanta GA; RE: Monthly price increase effective March 1,
2015 for Business Class Internet Starter services

Bl-4 Richard Harrington, 820 Piper Road, Haslett; RE: Meridian Township’s application of the Forfeiture Act

Regional Linkage (RL)
RL-1 Nathan Triplett, Mayor, City of East Lansing, 410 Abbot Road, East Lansing; RE: Invitation for Lansing
Township to become a member of the Greater Lansing Taxi Authority (GLTA)

Staff Communications (SC)
SC-1 Director Kieselbach; RE: ITC Holdings Tree Grant Award to Meridian Township




9A

CLERK'S OFFICE
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
FEBRUARY 3, 2015

Board Information (BI)




Sandy Otto

From: stronga25@gmail.com on behalf of Anna Strong <stronga6@msu.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 7:56 AM

To: Board

Subject: Haslett Village Square Senior Redevelopment Project

Hello,

My name is Anna Strong and I am a senior civil engineering student at Michigan State. I am currently a part of the senior design class, and
my project is to perform a preliminary engineering design on the Haslett Village Square at the corner of Haslett and Marsh Roads. It is my
understanding that Meridian Township is also invested in this project and the ideas that we could present for redevelopment in the future,

My team is very excited to start this project and we really would like to incorporate aspects into our design that the township would really
like to see as part of their community. Our main project is to conduct a redevelopment of Haslett Village Square, including an apartment
building and theoretical brewery on site. To better understand the scope of our work, I would like to speak with members that represent
Meridian Township such as yourselves to get a sense of the community needs. If there is a better representative that you could direct me to
that would have time to speak with me please feel free to do so.

If there is a possibility 1 would be able to chat with anyone I would greatly appreciate any help you all have to offer. I can be reached at this
email address, or by my cell phone at (586) 610-9572 and would be willing to accommodate an in-person chat or by phone. Thank you for all
of your assistance and I look forward to hearing from you.

Best,

Anna Strong

Anna Strong, EIT

Michigan State University

Civil and Environmental Engineering
SARYV Prevention Peer Educator

Vice President of Standards, Phi Sigma Rho
Marshal, Chi Epsilon

Social Media Coordinator, MSU ASCE
(586) 610-9572

strongab(@msu.edu

FEB 0 3 2015
BI -

FEB 0 3 2015




Sandy Otto

From: Paul Kindel <kindel@msu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 2:09 PM
To: Board; Frank Walsh

Subject: community solar

To Board members and Manager Walsh,

| attended the Township Board meeting of January 20 and was pleased with your questions and comments after the
presentation by Nancy Popa concerning the Consumers Energy's Community Solar Pilot project.

As a township resident , | encourage the Board to continue to be pro-active in preparing the way for the Township to
become a solar ready community. | look forward to the future when residents and businesses will be able to take
advantage of renewable energy options in our community. If the Consumers pilot project doesn't work out for the
Township, | trust that there will be other options coming along for the Township to pursue.

Thank you for considering the views of residents in your decision making.

Judy Kindel
2915 Margate Lane

FEB 0 3 2015

BI-2,

! FER 0 3 2015




Comcast CON\CAST
600 Galleria Parkway B U S ! N E S S

Atlanta, GA 30339

January 20, 2015

=+ AUTO**MIXED AADC 601
Homtv Township
5151 Marsh Rd

Okemos MI 48864-1104

Chal‘terTow
n
T L e PR LTS R Of Merigiap

Ship

Important Information about your Comecast Business Account

Dear Valued Customer:

As part of our commitment to provide you with the best business communications experience
possible, we have invested heavily in our network, advanced technologies and new equipment to
make your services even better. We have also worked hard to keep your monthly rate low while we
have increased speeds over the last few years.

As we continue to make investments in the network and services, we periodically need to adjust prices
due to increases in business costs. Effective March 1, 2015, recurring monthly prices for our Business
Class Internet Starter services will be:

Plan / New Monthly Price
Business Class Internet Starter = $69.95

The above monthly rates exclude equipment, taxes and any other fees. For additional information and
to find out more about the rate change, visit business.comcast.com/myaccount.

We appreciate your business and look forward to serving you in the future.

Sincerely,
Comcast Business

FEB 0 3 2015
BL-%

00001732

FEB 0 3 2015




January 29, 2015
Meridian Township Board of Trustees

Meridian Charter Township

Richard Harrington

820 Piper Rd.

Haslett, Ml

Please note in the attached documents that a settlement was reached with the Claimant whereby
Meridian Township “agreed to release the seized vehicle in exchange for a payment”, and “waived any
right to commence forfeiture proceedings” on the same day that Meridian Twp., through its prosecuting
attorney, Cullen Harkness, notified the County Prosecutor that, “Upon conviction for a qualifying offense
it is the township’s intent to proceed with forfeiture.”

The duplicity in this case is unique only in that it occurred on the same day. In each case of “Seizure
with Intent to Forfeit 7 the County Prosecutor was issued this same notice, meanwhile Meridian

Township took a cash payment out of court.

IAE

Sincerely,
Richard Harrington

Cc: Stuart Dunnings Il Ingham County Prosecutor

FEB 0 3 2015

BT -

FEB 0 3 2015




P

/ASSOCIATES, P.C.

RANDOLPH L. BODWIN*°

rhodwin@aol.com

CULLEN C. HARKNESS®
cullenharkness@aol.com

JEHAN Y. FARRAG®

MICHIGANEILLINOIS
jehanfarrag@aol.com
July 22,2014

Ingham County Prosecuting Attorney's Office
Attn: Stuart Dunnings

303 W. Kalamazoo St.

Lansing, MI 48933

RE:  State of Michigan v Michael Paul Rhines, Incident No. 14-0357]
Vehicle Forfeiture

Dear Mr. Dunnings:
Please find this correspondence as it relates to the above-referenced matter.

Pursuant to MCL 600.4r704(3), please consider this correspondence as notice that the Meridian
Township Police Department has seized the Defendant's vehicle for forfeiture as a result of the
above incident. Upon conviction for a qualifying offense, it is the Township's intent to proceed
with forfeiture of the vehicle via the Meridian Township Prosecutor's Office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

BODWIN & ASSOCIATES

" P.312.207.2008

Cullen C. Harkness
Meridian Township Prosecutor
CCH/jrc

cc: S gt. Andrew McCready, Meridian Township Police Department

216 N. Jefferson, Suite 200
Chicago, IL 60661 S B —

*hicensed in IL
© licensed in MI

f. 312.207.2009
www.bodwinlawchicago.com

FERB 0-3 2015
BI-4
lp V ek 5)

&

FEB 0 3 2915

2970 E. Lake Lansing Rd.
East Lansing, Michigan 48823
p. 517.332-5323
f.517.332-0390

www.bodwinlaw.com




MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT
Settlement and Release of Liability

On the day of July 21, 2014, the below listed property was seized from Michael Rhines
(Claimant) by the Meridian Township Police Department. Meridian Township and Claimant, by
mutual understanding and acknowledgement, agree to release the seized property in exchange for
payment of $150 to Meridian Township. In further consideration for the above referenced
payment, Meridian Township agrees to waive any right to commence forfeiture proceedings
relating to the seized property listed herein.

Property Seized: 1992 Toyota Corolla, VIN: JT2AE91AS5N0260475

In consideration of the payment, release of property and waiver referred to above, Claimants
release and discharge Meridian Township, the Meridian Township Police Department, and the
Meridian Township Prosecuting Attorney, their heirs, executors, administrators, insurers,
successors, assigns, agents, employees, officers, and directors, past and present, from all liability,
claims, demands, controversies, debts, wages, damages, rights, liens, charges, lawsuits, and
‘causes of action and any and all other losses and damages of every kind and nature caused by or
resulted or hereafter resulting to the undersigned, from the seizure of property which occurred on
or about July 21, 2014 in Meridian Charter Township, County of Ingham, State of Michigan, at
2055 Grand River Avenue, and from any and all liability, claims, judgments, demands,
controversies, agréements, damages, actions, and causes of action whatsoever, either in law or
equity, against any other persons, firms, or corporations which the Claimants, their heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, can, shall, or may have by reason of or in any
way incident to or resulting from the seizure hereinbefore mentioned.

Each party represents, warrants, and agrees that it has not until this time assigned or transferred,
to any person or entity any claim, demand, or cause of action based on, arising out of, or in
connection with the transactions and events which are the subject of this agreement.

This agreement is binding on the parties and their successors, heirs, represemaﬁves assigns,
agents, officers, employees, and personal representatives.

Parties herein acknowledge they have read and understand this Settlement and Release and fully
comprehend the terms of agreement and voluntarily agree to be bound by the terms herein.

~This Settlement and Release Agreement has been entered into on July 22, 2014

/] 4 Date
Signed / Jonad!| / A2/0
Clainfont
Signed M o CC— A~ 2L
Meridian Township ( Meridian Township Prosecutor
Form Ver: 4/2014 . ) | | FEB 0 3 2015

BI-4
(\page 3 éé 3)
FFR 03 2015




9A

CLERK'S OFFICE
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
FEBRUARY 3, 2015

Regional Linkage (RL)




G

No CITY OF EAST LANSING

g The Home of Michigan State University
&

January 22, 2015

Elizabeth LeGoff

Supervisor, Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road

Meridian Township, Ml 48864

Dear Supervisor LeGoff:

As you may know, late last year the councils of the City of Lansing and City of East Lansing
jointly established the Greater Lansing Taxi Authority (GLTA), the first such authority in the
state. The purpose of the Authority is to implement a uniform regional regulatory scheme that
will enhance the quality of taxi service available in our communities, as well as safety for
passengers. It will also serve to fill an important gap in regulation that will likely exist in the
near future due to anticipated changes in the state’s approach to the regulation of these
vehicles for hire.

410 Abbot Road
East Lansing, MI 48823

(517) 337-1731
Fax (517) 337-1559
www.cityofeastlansing.coin

The Authority met for the first time on January 13, 2015 during which time its presiding
officers were elected. In order to provide regional regulatory uniformity, the Authority wishes
to extend the opportunity for membership to the contiguous townships of Delhi, Delta,
Lansing and Meridian, along with Michigan State University. I'm pleased that this process has
progressed to the point at which we can open this window for expansion. | would certainly be
happy to meet with you again and/or any interested members of your board to discuss the
benefit of participating in the Authority, which includes a seat on the board, should that be
desired.

In terms of timing, the Authority intends to begin its licensing during the licensing and renewal
period starting on July 1, 2015, With that in mind, we respectfully request a response from
your board no later than Friday, March 27, 2015. This 60-day window will allow your board
make a determination and ultimately for the Cities of Lansing and East Lansing to make official
your membership via resolution. :

I look forward to meeting with you and answering any questions you may have.

Nathan Triplett

Mayor ’
, FEB 0 3 2015
Cc: Board of Trustees of Meridian Township /
Frank Walsh, Meridian Township Supervisor R -|

FEB 0 3 2015




9A

CLERK'S OFFICE
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
FEBRUARY 3, 2015

Staff Communications (SC)




MEMORANDUM

RECEIVED
JAN 2 8 2015

Charter Township
of Meridian

TO: Township Board

FROM:
Mark Kieselbach
Director of Community Planning and Development
77 7 P
/<“ \‘:«: o /./ s //
Richard F. Brown, Jr., AICP
Associate Planner
DATE: January 29, 2015

RE: ITC Holdings Tree Grant

On January 14, 2015, ITC Holdings Corporation which owns and maintains the high tension
electric lines through the Township announced it will award a second $5,000 grant to Meridian
Township. The funds may be used for any type of green infrastructure, including but not limited
to vegetative plantings, benches, trails, and similar features in community open space,
neighborhoods parks, and along the pathway system. The donated funds may also be applied
to necessary tree stump removal and/or grinding, for tree replacement in residential areas, as
well as used as a match for obtaining other grants.

Representatives of ITC will be attending the February 17, 2015 Township Board meeting to
present a check to the Township.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\BROWN\Letters & Memos\2015itcgrant.tb1.doc

FEB 0 3 2015
8 -1

FEB 0 3 2015



9B

PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 20, 2015 Regular
Meeting as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 20, 2015 Regular
Meeting with the following amendment(s): [insert amendments].

FEBRUARY 3, 2015
REGULAR MEETING




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT -
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198

853-4000, Town Hall Room

TUESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2015 6:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Supervisor LeGoff, Clerk Dreyfus, Treasurer Brixie, Trustees Scales (6:01 P.M.),
Styka, Veenstra (6:03 P.M.), Wilson

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Township Manager Frank Walsh, Director of Community Planning & Development
Mark Kieselbach, Police Chief David Hall, Fire Chief Fred Cowper, Director of
Information and Technology Stephen Gebes, Director of Parks and Recreation LuAnn
Maisner

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Supervisor LeGoff called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor LeGoff led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL
The secretary called the roll of the Board.

4. SPECIAL PRESENTATION
A. Gayelord Mankowski — Children’s Annual Christmas Party
Chief Hall offered a brief summary of Gayelord’s initiative in spearheading the Annual Children’s
Christmas Party. He presented a certificate of appreciation to Gayelord for his long term and
continued commitment to Meridian Township’s children in need.

B. Tonia Olson ~ Granger Annual Report
Ms. Olson offered an update on Granger’s recycling program in the Township.

Board discussion:

Potential for community wide recycling of glass

Safety concerns with including glass in single stream curbside recycling

Change to single stream recycling in 2010

Last year’s recycling efforts conserved 3,443,877 kilowatts of electricity

Recyclable materials are marketed throughout the United States through single stream

separation in Traverse City

e Board member request for information on the percentage of apartments which use recycling
services

e Outreach and education to apartment complexes as ways to increase the rate of recycling and
amount of recyclable materials

e Board member belief the Township should create an ordinance which requires apartment
complexes to offer recycling to its residents

e Board member suggestion for staff to ensure new apartment complexes or commercial
developments have recycling space designed into the site during the site plan review process

e In Granger’s service territory, Meridian Township’s rate of recycling far exceeds other
communities

e Best way to increase recycling is to change the behavior of individuals eligible to recycle
through education and outreach

¢ Board member suggestion to include an insert in each new utility customer’s first bill about
recycling and trash collection
Program free of charge does not provide a large outreach budget for Granger
Reminder there are multiple waste providers who service the Township
Board member belief Granger is the only waste provider who offers recycling




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

e Board member suggestion to look at expanding the role of the Township’s recycling
coordinator to full time in order to address some of the concerns mentioned as well as
investigating grant opportunities

C. Nancy Popa - Consumers Energy Community Solar
Ms. Popa offered highlights of Consumers Energy’s efforts to further solar energy, namely a
community “solar-like” pilot program (solar parks). She stated the first step is to build a utility
scale solar system to which consumers will subscribe. Ms. Popa noted the customer will make a
a monthly payment to participate in a flexible solar program and, in return, Consumers will issue
a monthly bill credit for the value of the solar energy produced. She indicated the proposed
program will offer monthly payments over a three-year, five-year, or seven-year term, with the
bill credit extending for 25 years, the life of the system. Ms. Popa added the utility is looking for
interested communities which will have sufficient pre-enrolled subscriptions to the proposed
program, with a targeted commencement date of January, 2016. She pointed out that Consumers
Energy will have online application software which will allow for the public to express interest.

Board and representative discussion:

e Preliminary estimate that the five-year payment plan would have a $45 monthly fee for two
(2) subscriptions

Bill credits will be based on the energy market price and evaluated every month

Consumers Energy will need between six (6) and seven (7) acres of land for each one
megawatt facility

Consumers Energy will build up to ten (10) megawatts over the three-year pilot program
Subscription value will be one-half kilowatt

Average customer will need ten (10) kilowatts to offset their residential load

Program will be available to commercial customers as well

Involvement by the Environmental Commission, Recycling Coordinator, and the Green Team
Consumers Energy looking for a confirmed interest by a municipality in the May-June
timeframe in order to move forward

Request for staff to investigate any need for a change in Township ordinances

Western portion of the Township serviced by Board of Water and Light could not participate
Future discussion item on the Township Board’s agenda

Township participation in the promotion of the Solar Array Program

Terms of the land lease agreement will be negotiated

5. PUBLIC REMARKS
Supervisor LeGoff opened Public Remarks.

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, spoke in support of Rezoning #14070, the former
Central Fire Station.

Supervisor LeGoff closed Public Remarks.

6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT
e Working on a new recreation agreement with the City of Williamston
e Removal of Agenda Item 9H from tonight’s agenda
¢ Director of Community Planning & Development will celebrate 35 years of service to Meridian
Township tomorrow

7. BOARD COMMENTS & REPORTS
Trustee Styka reported the Cable Communications Commission met last week and additional
information on the Comcast merger is forthcoming.

Clerk Dreyfus announced a potential change in the polling location for Precinct 11. He reported
his attendance at the Meridian Economic Development Corporation’s monthly meeting where the
Corridor Improvement Authority (CIA) concept was discussed. Clerk Dreyfus noted a national

PAGE 2




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

organization (stateintegrity.org), reported Michigan ranked 44™ out of the 50 states in the areas of
executive, judicial and legislative accountability, state civil service management, state pension fund
management, political financing, lobbying disclosures, ethics enforcement and political
redistricting.

Trustee Scales announced a pancake breakfast fundraiser for the Haslett Girls’ Basketball team on
Sunday, January 25" from 8:00 AM until 11:00 AM at the Haslett American Legion, located at
1485 Haslett Road.

Trustee Wilson reported the Groundwater Management Board will receive an award this Thursday
for its completion of the Wellhead Protection Audit under the Mid-Michigan Program for Greater
Sustainability (a House and Urban Development grant).

Trustee Veenstra urged the public to peruse the Township Board’s 2015 Goals and Objectives
document, available in the Clerk’s Office and on the Township website.

8. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Trustee Scales moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.

Trustee Veenstra moved that Action Item #12F: Resolution Directing the Township Manager to
Process FOIA Appeals be moved to Discussion Item #13D.

Seconded by Clerk Dreyfus.

VOICE VOTE: Motion failed 2-5 (Trustees Scales, Styka, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff, Treasurer
Brixie).

VOICE VOTE ON THE MAIN MOTION: Motion carried unanimously.

9. CONSENT AGENDA
Supervisor LeGoff reviewed the consent agenda.

Treasurer Brixie moved to adopt the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Trustee Styka.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,

Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

A. Communications
(1) Board Information (BI)
BI-1  Kathleen Veith, 4521 Marlborough, Okemos; RE: Appreciation for sidewalk
clearing on Dobie Road

(2) Commission Linkage (CL)
CL-1 Christine Tenaglia, 3895 Okemos Road, Okemos; RE: Letter of resignation from
her appointment on the Economic Development Corporation effective December

31, 2014

CL-2 Park Commissioner Teri Banas, 5606 Creekwood Lane, Haslett; RE: Letter of
resignation from the Park Commission effective January 1, 2015

(3) Regional Linkage (RL)

RL-1 Joseph G Bonsall, Land Bank Coordinator, Ingham County Treasurer’s Office, PO
Box 215, Mason; RE: Tax Foreclosed Properties

PAGE 3




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

RL-2 U.S. Senator Debbie Stabenow, 221 W, Lake Lansing Road, Suite 100, East
Lansing; RE: Response to the Meridian Township Board resolution objecting to
the closure of the Lansing Processing and Distribution Center located on Collins
Road

(4) Staff Communications (SC)
SC-1  Associate Planner Richard Brown; RE: Appeal of SUP #14111 (MF Okemos)
SC-2 Internship Coordinator Brandie Yates; RE: Tentative 2015 Post Script Schedule
Treasurer’s Office, PO Box 215, Mason; RE: Tax Foreclosed Properties as of January 9,
2015

Treasurer Brixie moved that the communications be received and placed on file, and any
communications not already assigned for disposition be referred to the Township Manager
or Supervisor for follow-up. Seconded by Trustee Styka.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

B. Minutes
(1) Treasurer Brixie moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the December 2 ,2014
Regular Meeting as submitted. Seconded by Trustee Styka.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor
LeGoff, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

(2) Treasurer Brixie moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the December 9, 2014
Regular Meeting as submitted. Seconded by Trustee Styka.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor
LeGoff, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

(3) Treasurer Brixie moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 6, 2015
Regular Meeting as submitted. Seconded by Trustee Styka.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor
LeGoff, Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

C. Bills

Treasurer Brixie moved that the Township Board approve the Manager’s Bills as follows:

Common Cash $ 314,661.21

Public Works $ 235,345.79

Total Checks $ 550,007.00

Credit Card Transactions $ 11,026.53

Total Purchases $ 561,033.53
ACH Payments $ 690,807.81

Seconded by Trustee Styka.

PAGE 4




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

(Bill list in Official Minute Book)

D. Resolution Approving a Financial Institution
Treasurer Brixie moved to adopt a resolution entitled “Authority to Open an Account” at
Horizon Bank. Seconded by Trustee Styka.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

E. Amendment to the 2015 Township Board Meeting Schedule
Treasurer Brixie moved to amend the 2015 Regular Board Meeting Schedule by changing
the Tuesday, May 5, 2015 Regular Board Meeting to Thursday, May 7, 2015. Seconded by
Trustee Styka.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

F. Renewal of Employee Computer Purchase Program
Treasurer Brixie moved approval of the renewal of the Employee Computer Purchase
Program until December 31, 2016. Seconded by Trustee Styka.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

G. Ratification of Police Officer Appointments
Treasurer Brixie moved to ratify the appointments of John Arpino and Adam Stebbins to the
position of police officer contingent upon successful completion of those items stipulated in the
conditional offer of employment. Seconded by Trustee Styka.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY (See Agenda Item #12 G)

Q. T just recently received a message that US Attorney General Eric Holder has amended the Federal
Forfeiture Activity. I want to know how that affects our forfeiture program. I’m not expecting
an answer tonight, but I think we should be looking into it to see if that has any impact on how we
operate our forfeiture program. I’m aware of the fact that the American Civil Liberties Union
(ACLU) has received complaints against Meridian Township.

11. HEARINGS (None)

12. ACTION ITEMS
Supervisor LeGoff opened Public Remarks.

PAGE 5




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, offered a correction to the beginning of the year
budget amendment relative to the Cable Fund. He also suggested a grammatical correction on page 2
of the Fire Services Agreement with Alaiedon Township. Mr. Bowlby recommended inclusion of
LGBT (lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender) non-discrimination language within the document for
consistency with the Township’s Human Rights Policy.

Supervisor LeGoff closed Public Remarks.

A. Beginning of Year Budget Amendments
Trustee Styka moved to approve the 2015 beginning of the year budget amendments with a
decrease in budgeted fund balance for the General Fund in the amount of $136,484 which
projects a use of fund balance of $966,458. Based on preliminary 2014 results, the projected
fund balance at December 31, 2015 will be $5,577,577. Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.

Board and staff discussion:
¢ Bids received for the Towar Lift Station were over projections
¢ Board took on additional expenses, forgave revenue but still had a higher fund balance than
projected
Examination of pension liabilities will begin within the next 90 days
Suggestion to form a committee this year to examine the pension liability
Appreciation to the Township Manager and staff for its careful scrutiny of the budget

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

B. Update to the Township Emergency Management Plan
Trustee Scales moved to approve the updated Township Emergency Management Plan and
authorize the Township Manager and department contacts to sign the agreement. Seconded
by Trustee Styka.

Board discussion:

o Plan meets all the guidelines for emergency management

e Suggestion to remove the word “sole” in (a) on Page 14

e Emergency Management Protocol calls for the designation of a public information officer who
speaks during the emergency

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff, Treasurer
Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: Trustee Veenstra
Motion carried 6-1.

C. Rezoning #14070 (Township Board) former Central Fire Station, 2150 Clinton Street, from RB

(Single Family-High Density) to C-2 (Commercial) — Final Adoption

Treasurer Brixie moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby FINALLY ADOPTS Ordinance No. 2015-01, entitled “Ordinance
Amending the Zoning District Map of Meridian Township Pursuant to Rezoning Petition
#14070” to rezone approximately 0.48 acres located at 2150 Clinton St. from RB (Single
Family, High Density) to C-2 (Commercial).

PAGE 6




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the Charter Township of Meridian is
directed to publish the Ordinance in the form in which it is finally adopted at least once
prior to the next regular meeting of the Township Board.

Seconded by Trustee Styka.

Board discussion:

e Resolution approval will finalize the rezoning of the former fire station site and will match
the zoning of the MARC site directly to the east so both properties can be placed on the
market for sale

e Rezoning will enable the Township to sell the property for a higher price

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

D. Appointment to the Economic Development Corporation (EDC) Board
Trustee Scales moved that Mark Epolito be appointed to the Economic Development
Corporation for the term ending December 31, 2020. Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

E. Appointment to the Park Commission
Trustee Wilson moved to appoint Philip Deschaine to the Meridian Township Park
Commission to fill the seat vacated by Teri Banas for the remainder of the term expiring
November 20, 2016. Seconded by Trustee Scales.

Board and staff discussion:

o Teri Banas won election to the Ingham County Board of Commissioners in November, 2014
after serving as a Park Commissioner for ten (10) years

e Applicant’s involvement in service to Township residents and Township government
Applicant goal to create an Adopt-A-Park Day
Appreciation to the applicant and the previous Park Commissioner for their efforts in the
Haslett Library move

e Weight placed on the Park Commission recommendation of this candidate

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

F. Resolution Directing the Township Manager to Process FOIA Appeals
Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the resolution designating the Township Clerk as
Meridian Township’s FOIA Coordinator and directing the Township Manager to accept and
respond to FOIA Appeals. Seconded by Trustee Wilson.

Board discussion:

¢ Board member belief state law is violated by having the Township Manager receive the FOIA
Appeals

e Concern that FOIA requests are handled by staff, and if staff denies the request then the appeal
only goes to Township Manager
In order for the appeal to be independent, it should not go through staff
Motion is consistent with state government action which allows heads of agencies to delegate
responsibility to other individuals

PAGE 7




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Law gives the Board the ability to designate this role

Board member request for the Township Attorney to read the sentence out of the state act for
the public which allows the Board to designate someone as the FOIA Appeals Coordinator
FOIA coordinator does not see FOIA requests which go to the Police Department

More independent review of the appeal when handled by the Supervisor

Preference of a non-political individual to make appeal decisions

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,

Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

G. Fire Services Agreement — Alaiedon Township
Trustee Wilson moved to approve the agreement between Delhi Charter Township and
Meridian Charter Township for fire and rescue services within Alaiedon Township and
authorize the Township Manager and Fire Chief to sign the agreement. Seconded by
Treasurer Brixie.

Board discussion:

State law dictates the closest paramedic will provide aid in the event of a medical emergency
while responding to a fire

Alaiedon Township has not agreed to have Meridian Township respond to 911 ambulance calls
Board member desire for staff to persuade Alaiedon Township to allow Meridian to be the first
ambulance responder in the northern section of Alaiedon Township

Appreciation for the comment by the public that LGBT language is missing from “7. Non
Discrimination” in this document

Inclusion of Meridian Township’s non-discrimination language: (Questions for the Attorney (See

Agenda Item #10)
Q.

>

Can we make a motion right now to have “7. Non Discrimination” include the appropriate
language that we have in our Human Rights Ordinance, or would you be able to supply us with
the language right now. Would it be appropriate for us to approve it with that change in
advance?

The motion was made; we can add it. In the language in the Human Rights Ordinance, there’s
a definition of discriminate and a whole list of things that aren’t included in here. If that is
where you want to move as a Board, then that’s the language to use.

Could you read it for us?

Sure. Discriminate includes actual perceived race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age,
height, weight, condition of pregnancy, marital status, physical or mental limitation, disability,
source of income, familial status, educational association, sexual orientation, gender identify or
expression, or HIV status of another person. That’s the definition you adopted in the Human
Rights Ordinance.

Continued Board and staff discussion:

Language in the agreement was written by Delhi Township and submitted to Meridian
Delhi Township has also adopted a human rights ordinance

Inquiry if Delhi Township approved the agreement first or submitted it to Meridian first
Staff to speak with Delhi Township to have the language inserted into the agreement
Only entity which will be hiring under this agreement will be the Meridian Township Fire
Department and our township already has a non-discriminatory policy in place

Lack of clarity whether Alaiedon Township has discrimination prohibitions with regard to
LGBT

Discrimination prohibitions cannot be “forced” onto another municipality through a contract
Board member preference to include all 20 “grounds” upon which the Township does not
discriminate

PAGE 8




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Trustee Veenstra moved to expand the list given in Article 7 of grounds on which we forbid
discrimination to include all 20 grounds that are in Meridian Township’s antidiscrimination
ordinance.

The motion died for lack of a second.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Scales, Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

Treasurer Brixie moved to have Chief Cowper ask Delhi Township to insert new language on
non-discrimination from our ordinance if they have not already approved this document and
if its acceptable to Alaeidon Township. Seconded by Trustee Veenstra.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Styka, Veenstra, Wilson, Supervisor LeGoff, Treasurer
Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus
NAYS: Trustee Scales
Motion carried 6-1.

[Supervisor LeGoff recessed the meeting at 8:00 P.M.]
Supervisor LeGoff reconvened the meeting at 8:09 P.M.]

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS
Supervisor LeGoff opened Public Remarks.

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, requested site plans be placed in the online packet for
projects which come before the Board. He spoke in support of the Okemos Pointe Mixed Use
Planned Unit Development (MUPUD).

Supervisor LeGoff closed Public Remarks.

A. Proposed Zoning Amendment for Paved Surfaces
Director Kieselbach summarized the proposed zoning amendment for paved surface area as
outlined in staff memorandum dated January 14, 2015.

Board discussion:

e Request by the Zoning Board of Appeals for the Township Board to consider revising our
ordinance

Impact of paved surface runoff draining into the lake

Drainage language already addressed in the Lake Lansing Overlay

Pathway would need to be crowned and drained off to the sides into grassy areas

A crowned pathway would still allow for water runoff into the lake

Concern with creating an ordinance to address one case on Lake Lansing

Ordinance currently allows for a pathway to be built up to four (4) foot from the lot line
Request is being made to avoid a variance if property is adjacent to a natural feature and the
owner desired to construct the walkway up to the property line

Property line of the parcel which precipitated this request is almost to the lake shore
Proposed ordinance would not include a pathway of stone pavers

It was the consensus of the Board not to move forward on this proposed zoning amendment.
B. Okemos Pointe Mixed Use Planned Unit Development Concept Plan

Director Kieselbach summarized the Okemos Pointe Mixed Use Planned Unit Development
(MUPUD) Concept Plan as outlined in staff memorandum dated January 15, 2015.

PAGE 9




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Will Randall, 4409 Dobie Road, Okemos, Vice-President, WestPac Campus Communities, gave
an overview of the concept plan included in the Board packet.

Board, applicant and staff discussion:

L

True wetland delineation is less than shown in the general 2007 wetland map contained in the
packet

All property shown within the concept plan is owned by the Forsberg Family

Appreciation for the incorporation of recreational assets at the pond

Concern with inclusion of wetlands and detention ponds to achieve the required pervious
surface and open space

Percentage of stone on the buildings has not yet been calculated

Appreciation to the applicant for bringing the concept plan to the Board

Appreciation for the connection to the existing east-west offroad pathway

Connection between the heavily commercial area and the proposed residential area

Concern with multi-family units on currently zoned rural residential property (Area C) next
to single family homes

Concern there is no mix of uses within a building

Project appears to be a multi-family housing development and would require a rezoning to
multi-family designation, which is not consistent with the Township’s Future Land Use Map
(FLLUM) for this area

Density of dwelling units per acre if the property is rezoned multi-family

Project required clustered housing since it has limited useable acreage

Need for flexibility of setbacks and density to allow clustering to take place as encouraged by
the MUPUD ordinance

Intent by the applicant to request a density bonus based on the rehabilitation of the existing
building

Redevelopment of the existing building will take place as part of Phase I construction

Need to make the complex family friendly by having more three (3) bedroom units and a play
area for children within the park

Need for the applicant to confirm the demand for more additional three (3) bedroom units
Applicant’s intent to place three (3) bedroom units at the end of every building in Phase 1 and
then continue that trend in Phase 2 if the market demand exists

Request for covered bicycle parking and bicycle lockers

Property owner explanation of the nomenclature of Jolly Oak Road/Water Lily Way
Applicant has proposed several ingress/egress points throughout the development

Board member suggestion regarding the possibility of connecting to Kansas Road to keep
circulation out of the complex would require the developer to pave Kansas

Developer has shown three story buildings on the plans with some of the units having vaulted
ceilings on the third floor

One goal of a MUPUD is redevelopment

Metal is discouraged as a building material in the mixed use ordinance

Corrugated metal siding is planned to be used as an accent to the architecture and not a
primary building material

Under Township regulations, this mostly undeveloped site has a limit of ten (10) dwelling
units per acre

Applicant’s intent to request a density bonus with the renovation of the existing building on
the current industrial property

Promotion of single family home ownership as a Township goal over the last 20 years

Goal of the MUPUD ordinance is primarily for redevelopment of fully developed areas in the
Township, particularly for those which have difficulty due to variance constraints on the
property

Increasing density as a part of smart urban planning must include protection of greenspace
Problem with high density designated on the map as Area C

Board member belief the areas protected with greenspace are already protected under
Township ordinance, and the MUPUD proposal does not add any additional greenspace
Board member belief the developer has parceled together lots in an effort to “fit” the
development

Project does not fit with the Township’s vision of single family ownership

PAGE 10




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JANUARY 20, 2015 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Property has been in the Forsberg family for over 50 years
Industrial site was originally the drop point for all equipment in mid-Michigan used to build
state highways for Michigan and parts of Indiana, Ohio and Wisconsin

e Old pole barns, piles of millings, cinderblock buildings, semi-trucks, tractors and various
implements are currently housed on the industrial property

It was the consensus of the Board to have the applicant conduct a site tour and then have
another discussion on the concept plan.

C. 2015 Fuel Costs
Township Manager Walsh summarized estimated 2015 fuel costs as outlined in staff
memorandum dated January 15, 2015.

Board discussion:

o If fuel costs are down, motor revenue increases and there is an ability to see a decrease in the
General Fund contribution to the Motor Pool Fund

¢ Mileage reimbursement should decrease as well

14. PUBLIC REMARKS
Supervisor LeGoff opened and closed Public Remarks.

15. FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENT
Treasurer Brixie announced winter taxes are due by February 17, 2015 and enrollment in the
recurring electronic payment program for tax payments will remain open for 11 more days. She
reported her attendance at the Lansing Economic Area Partnership (LEAP) Global Lansing meeting
today where the focus was on creating a type of business directory where businesses can follow
protocol to become an “internationally friendly” business.
Trustee Veenstra announced US Attorney General Holder made “major” reductions in the National
Seizure Forfeiture Program involving local governments and suggested a review of the Township’s
forfeiture program for possible amendments,

16. ADJOURNMENT
Supervisor LeGoff adjourned the meeting at 9:33 P.M.

ELIZABETH LEGOFF BRETT DREYFUS

TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Sandra K. Otto, Secretary

PAGE 11




9.C
p0™

Charter Township of Meridian
Board Meeting

02/03/15

MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE MANAGER'S
BILLS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMON CASH $ 264,619.69
PUBLIC WORKS 96,724.07

TOTAL CHECKS: $ 361,343.76
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS 12,303.06

TOTAL PURCHASES: $ 373,646.82

ACH PAYMENTS $ 423,370.22



01/29/2015 10:29 aM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: CHAR EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/03/2015 - 02/03/2015
DB: Meridian JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
COMMON CASH

Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
1. ADP INC.
1/9 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 1,645.39
12/31 PAYROLL TRAINING 76.50
TOTAL 1,721.89
2. AIRGAS GREAT LAKES
MEDICAL OXYGEN 83.76
3. ALLGRAPHICS CORP
BASKETBALL JERSEYS FOR WILLIAMSTON 331.00
4. ANDREWS HOOPER PAVLIK PLC
2014 AUDIT 3,000.00
5. APEX SOFTWARE
SOFTWARE MAINT RENEWAL~2015 1,435.00
6. AT &T
JAN SERVICE 39.49 87760
7. AT&T
JAN SERVICE 2,234,82 87754
JAN SERVICE 124.67 87754
TOTAL 2,359.49
8. AT&T MOBILITY
JAN SERVICE 52.02 87761
9. BANNASCH WELDING INC
PLOW REPAIR PARTS/WELDING 292.50
10. BARYAMES CLEANERS
DEC UNIFORM CLEANING EXPENSE 326.15
JAN-UNIFORM CLEANING EXPENSE 256,30
TOTAL 582.45

11. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

FEB PREMIUM 2,707.68 87756
FEB PREMIUM 91,101.26 87755
TOTAL 93,808.94
12. BOBCAT OF LANSING
TOOL CAT REPAIRS 2,935.67
13. BODWIN & STOVER, P.C.
JAN UTC - LEGAL FEES 6,672.43
14, BOGGIO ASSOCIATES INC
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE REFUND-1801 GRD RIVER/FLAGST 1,000.00
15. BRD PRINTING
FAMILY FUN GUIDE PRINTING & MAILING 14,299.56
ADDITIONAL FAMILY FUN GUIDE POSTAGE 205.65
TOTAL 14,505.21
16. CINTAS CORPORATION #725
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 20.08
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 20.08
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 20.08
TOTAL 60.24
17. CITY PULSE
TWP NOTICES-BRD MINUTES 140.98
18. COMCAST CABLE
FEB SERVICE-SERVICE CTR 86.65 87763
FEB SERVICE-HNC 139.02 87762

TOTAL 225.67




01/29/2015 10:29 AM
User: CHAR

DB:

Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/03/2015 - 02/03/2015

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

COMMON CASH

Description Amount Check #
19. CONSUMERS ENERGY
CRC FUNDS-PAST DUE UTILITIES 326.81 87764
JAN SERVICE 24,41
JAN SERVICE 281.39
JAN SERVICE 515,14
DEC/JAN SERVICE 174.82 87765
TOTAL 1,322.57
20. COURTESY FORD
FORD REPAIR PARTS - DEC 2014 353.80
21, CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC
EQUIP REPAIR 210.30
22, DBI
OFFICE SUPPLIES 16.42
CASH REGISTER TAPE 89.75
OFFICE SUPPLIES 24,99
TOTAL 131.16
23. DELTA DENTAL
FEB PREMIUM 12,690,533
24, DEWOLF AND ASSOCIATES
FTO TRAINING-LYSIK 695,00
25, DISCOUNT ONE HOUR SIGNS
VEHICLE VINYL 40.00
BANNER-POLAR BEAR RUN 240.00
TOTAL 280.00
26, DUNN & BALESKY DEVELOPMENT
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE REFUND-~BENNETT VILLAGE 5,350.00
27. FEDEX
SHIPPING CHRGS 66.02
28. FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT
FIRE GEAR CERTIFICATION/REPAIRS 64.50
29, GREG GROTHOUS
SUPPLIES FOR POLAR BEAR RUN 96.76
30. HASLETT-~OKEMOS ROTARY CLUB
18T QTR DUES-HALL 125,00
31. HAWORTH INC
HAWORTH C/0 DBI - ZODY TASK CHAIR 1,351.53
32, HENDERSON GLASS
WINDSHIELD REPAIR 29.95
33. INGHAM COUNTY 911
RADIO SYSTEM FEES -~ 1ST QTR 1,791.75
TWP SHARE OF RADIO COSTS-JAN-SEPT 5,829.51
TOTAL 7,621.26
34. INGHAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPT
POLLUTION PREVENTION-INSPEC/REPORTING FEE-FIRE DEP 70.00
POLLUTION PREVENTION REPORTING/INSPEC-SRVC CTR 570.00
TOTAL 640.00
35. JEFFORY BROUGHTON
RADIO REPAIR-POLICE DEPT 155,00
36. JOHNSON,ROBERTS & ASSOCIATES
PHQ REPORT 62.00
37. LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY INC
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,018.40
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 459.40
TOTAL 1,477.80




01/29/2015 10:29 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: CHAR EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/03/2015 - 02/03/2015
DB: Meridian JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
COMMON CASH

Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
38. LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASES 22,65
POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASE - SHOES AND BOOTS 478,00
UNIFORMS~-POLICE DEPT 150.00
TOTAL 650,65

39. LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEMS INC

CASE MGMT FILE ENV-POLICE DEPT 163.00
40. MARCUS WOURMAN

BSKTBALL TRAINING 1,060.00
41. MEGAN SILVA

FITNESS INSTRUCTORS FEE 96.00
42, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

TRANS PR WITHHOLDING INTO FLEX SPENDING BANK 2,644.70 87766
43. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE

RETAINAGE-TOEBE 5,575.80
44 . MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP TREASURER

TAXES-2083 TOWNER 1,691.55

SPEC ASSESSMENTS-STREETLIGHTS/DRAINS 867.63

ST LIGHT ASSESSMENT-SANDER NATURAL AREA 175.73

ST LIGHT,DRAIN ASSESSMENTS-LP PROPERTY 607.79

TOTAL 3,342.70

45. MICHIGAN POLICE EQUIPMENT CO

POLICE EQUIP 662.66
46, MICHIGAN RUNNING FOUNDATION
TIMEKEEPER FOR POLAR BEAR RACE 864.00
47. MICHIGAN.COM
FARM MRKT ADS 220.50
48, MIKE & SON ASPHALT
PARK IMPROVEMENTS TO NEWTON ROAD PARK 3,355.00
49, MOLLY HUNSBERGER
FITNESS INSTRUCTOR'S FEE 144,00
50. MOORE MEDICAL LLC
EMS OPERATING SUPPLIES _ 2,247.36
51. NOKOMIS LEARNING CENTER
FEB-REIMB PARKING LOT LIGHTS 70.09
52, NORTH GRAND RIVER COOPERATIVE
AMBULANCE LINEN SERVICE - DEC 418.00
53. OFFICEMAX
OFFICE SUPPLIES 121.57
OFFICE SUPPLIES 74.12
TOTAL 195.69
54. PERF
2015 DUES - HALL 200.00
55. POSTMASTER
VOTER REG/PARKING TICKET RETURN MAIL PERMIT#900450 220.00
BUSINESS REPLY PERMIT RENEWAL #90045001 685.00
TOTAL 905.00
56. PRINTING SYSTEMS INC
ACCTS PAYABLE CHECKS 230.33
AV POSTCARDS-ELECTIONS 546.89
AV RETURN ENVELOPES 693.18
TOTAL 1,470.40

57. PRO AIR
SCBA AIR COMPRESSOR MAINTENANCE 1,208.40




01/29/2015 10:29 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: CHAR EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/03/2015 - 02/03/2015
DB: Meridian JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
COMMON CASH

Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
58. PROFESSIONAL BENEFITS SERVICES INC
FEB PREMIUM/ADMI FEE 9,209.80
FLEX BENEFITS ADMIN FEE-FEB 128.00
TOTAL 9,337.80

59. PRO-TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES

RADIATOR REPAIR 70.00
60. PURCHASE POWER

POSTAGE/SUPPLIES 134,32 87767
61. R&S ENTERPRISES INC

T SHIRTS FOR POLAR BEAR RACE 2,485.61
62. RED CEDAR YOUTH BASKETBALL LEAGUE

TEAM(13) REGISTRATION FEE 1,950.00
63. RM ELECTRIC INC

REPATR-PARKING LOT LIGHTS 545,32
64. SAFETY KLEEN

PARTS WASHER SOLUTION DISPOSAL FEE 185.66
65. SCANTRON CORP

TRAFFIC CRASH FORMS 131.34
66. SCHUPAN RECYCLING

RECYCLE CONTAINERS 1,192.00
67. SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LABORATORIES

POLICE SUPPLIES 72.00
68. SNAP-ON EQUIPMENT

TIRE MACHINE REPAIR 563.39
69. SPARROW OCCUPATIONAL

EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL 457.00
70. STATE OF MICHIGAN

2015 INVOICE-MIDEAL 230.00

MAILING OF PROPERTY TAX BILLS 5,096.77

TOTAL 5,326.77

71. THE LINCOLN NAT'L LIFE INS CO

FEB PREMIUM 2,809.92 877173
72, THE POLACK CORPORATION

COPIER METER CHRGS-JAN 191.66
73. TOEBE CONSTRUCTION LLC

OKEMOS ROAD PATHWAY BRIDGE 50,182.20
74, U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

FEB MAINT/LEASE-COPIERS 862,00

FEB- COPIER LEASE/MAINT 92.00

TOTAL 954.00

75. UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO OF AMERICA

PAYROLL WITHHOLDING- LIFE INS 548,22 87758
76. WEST SHORE FIRE

SCBA TANK PROTECTION BAND 18.61

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 264,619.69




01/29/2015 10:32 AM
User: CHAR
DB:- Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/03/2015 - 02/03/2015

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: PW - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

PUBLIC WORKS

Description Amount Check #
1. ANDREWS HOOPER PAVLIK PLC
2014 AUDIT 12,000.00
2. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN
FEB PREMIUM 16,925,.31 25708
FEB PREMIUM 359.53 25709
TOTAL 17,284.84
3. CHAMPION WOODS, LLC
FEB SETTLEMENT P'MT 4,100.00
4. CONSUMERS ENERGY
TWP UTILITIES 771.80 25710
JAN SERVICE 13.19
JAN SERVICE 201.35
JAN SERVICE 105.29
TOTAL 1,091.63
5. DELTA DENTAL
FEB PREMIUM 1,528.95
6., FISHBECK, THOMPSON, CARR & HUBER
SAW GRANT-MANHOLE INSPECTIONS 28,936.00
WETLAND CONSULTING FEES 27,537.40
TOTAL 56,473.40
7. FTC&H
WETLAND MITIGATION MONITORING - FORMER RYSBERG PRO 421.00
8. J B SALES
UNIFORM T-SHIRTS/LARRY BOBB 119.80
9. JOHN & FRANCES KANEENE
REFUND-OVERP'MT OF W/S BILLS 88.79
10. JOHNSON & ANDERSON INC
CITYWORKS & GIS REVIEW&EXPEDITED IMPLEMENTATION 2,010.00
11. MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE
FORD WATER SERVICE MATERIALS - QUOTE# Q000003 1,157.46
12. THE LINCOLN NAT'IL, LIFE INS CO
FEB PREMIUM 382.95 25711
13. TIM BEEBE
REFUND-OVERP'MT OF FINAL UB BILL 65.25
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 96,724.07




January 14, 2015 - January 28, 2015 Credit Card Purchases

Transaction Review
Transaction Date

O~ O U WN o=

mwmmmmwbbh.&.a»»u»»wwwwwwwwww1\)1\):\)[\)1\)1\){\):\)[\)1\);——-1—!»——'»—4»—w—w—w—w—-»—x\o
O\U‘i»bu)Ni—‘O\OOD\IG\UW»&-(AJX\)I—‘O&Q(D\IO\U'I»&L«)NHO&OCD\)O\UW»&LO[\)HO\OOO\]G\UT@-UJNHO

01/14/2015
01/14/2015
01/16/2015
01/14/2015
01/22/2015
01/22/2015
01/22/2015
01/23/2015
01/22/2015
01/27/2015
01/15/2015
01/22/2015
01/22/2015
01/15/2015
01/23/2015
01/27/2015
01/22/2015
01/21/2015
01/16/2015
01/22/2015
01/16/2015
01/12/2015
01/15/2015
01/20/2015
01/17/2015
01/15/2015
01/15/2015
01/23/2015
01/27/2015
01/14/2015
01/23/2015
01/17/2015
01/22/2015
01/26/2015
01/27/2015
01/27/2015
01/27/2015
01/20/2015
01/28/2015
01/19/2015
01/23/2015
01/23/2015
01/15/2015
01/17/2015
01/22/2015
01/15/2015
01/17/2015
01/19/2015
01/22/2015
01/22/2015
01/27/2015
01/19/2015
01/19/2015
01/19/2015
01/13/2015
01/13/2015

Vendor Name

244 AUTO VALUE EAST LANSI
ATS CONSTRUCTION EQUIP
AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIP
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS
AMAZON.COM

AMAZON, COM

ASFPM MADISON WI

BEST ONE TIRE OF LANSING
BFT,L.P.

BIGGBY COFFEE #121
BIGGBY COFFEE #121
BLIMPIE SUBS

CDW GOVERNMENT

COMCAST OF LANSING
COMPLETE HITCH

D J WALL-ST-JOURNAL
DICK'S CLOTHING&SPORTING
DUSTY'S WINE BAR

DUSTY'S WINE BAR

EB 2015 NMFD ICE RESC
FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY ASSO
FEDEX 780167844412

FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY CO
FOSTER SMITH MAIL ORDR
GANNETT MICHIGAN NEWSPAP
GANNETT MICHIGAN NEWSPAP
GFS MKTPLC #1901

GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIALEQ
GILLETTES INTERSTATE RV I
GREAT LAKES 1111603008
GUEST SERVICES-UNIT 3750
HAMMOND FARMS LAND
HASLETT TRUE VALUE HDW
HASLETT TRUE VALUE HDW
HASLETT TRUE VALUE HDW
HASLETT TRUE VALUE HDW
INT'L ASSOC OF ADMIN PRO
INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC
JETS PIZZA OF HASLETT
JETS PIZZA OF HASLETT
KIMBALL MIDWEST

KOHL'S #0738

KOHL'S #1097

MEIJER #210 Q01
MEIJER INC #025 Q01
MEIJER INC #025 Q01
MEIJER INC #025 001
MEIJER INC #025 Q01
MEIJER INC #025 Q01

MEIJER INC #025 Q01
MICHIGAN AGRI-TOURISM
MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF P
MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF P
MID MICHIGAN EMERGENCY E
MID MICHIGAN EMERGENCY E

Settlement A
172.

101.

24,

56,

69.

28.

25.

130.

171.

222.

40.

40.

130.

1071.

.44
180.
86.

100.
61.

36.

225.
85.

12.

250.
175.
245,
240.
133,
.93
-129.
.99
167.
66.

101.
23.

.98
13.

156.
39.

.76
191.
141.
72.

145

23

121

34

-85

95
76
78
48
90
68
82
00
20
99
26
26
00
69

00
97
00
36
01
00
00
45
00
02
39
26
27

00

32
00
14
98

07
00
25

54
11
00

.59
48.
17.
.82
110,

14.
113.

24,
475.
170.
.00
249.
192,

90
17

00
38
00
45
00
00

50
80

Page I of 3

Cardholder Na
WILLIAM PRIES
KEN PUNG

KEN PUNG
DAVID LESTER
CATHERINE ADA
CHRISTOPHER D
CHRISTOPHER D
YOUNES ISHRAT
KEN PUNG
DENNIS ANTONE
PAVID D HALL
WILLIAM PRIES
WILLIAM PRIES
STEPHEN GEBES
KRISTI A SCHA
TODD FRANK
JULIE BRIXIE
JANE GREENWAY
FRANK L WALSH
WILLIAM PRIES
WILLIAM PRIES
KEN PLAGA
WILLIAM PRIES
WILLIAM PRIES
CATHERINE ADA
DENISE K GREE
DENISE K GREE
MICHAEL DEVLI
CHRISTOPHER D
WILLIAM PRIES
TAVIS MILLERO
TAVIS MILLERO
KEITH HEWITT
PETER VASILIO
DAVID LESTER
CHRISTOPHER D
TODD FRANK
KRISTEN COLE
JOHN HECKAMAN
KENNITH PHINN
JANE GREENWAY
TODD FRANK
DAVID LESTER
JIM ANDERSON
WILLIAM PRIES
CHRISTOPHER D
MICHAEL DEVLI
TOM OXENDER
JANE GREENWAY
ROBERT MACKEN
KATHERINE RIC
LUANN MAISNER
CAROL L. MORGA
CAROL L MORGA
TODD FRANK
TODD FRANK




January 14, 2015 - January 28, 2015 Credit Card Purchases

57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111

112

113
114
115
116

01/21/2015
01/26/2015
01/15/2015
01/15/2015
01/16/2015
01/20/2015
01/17/2015
01/23/2015
01/13/2015
01/21/2015
01/21/2015
01/21/2015
01/26/2015
01/26/2015
01/27/2015
01/14/2015
01/22/2015
01/26/2015
01/13/2015
01/17/2015
01/21/2015
01/22/2015
01/22/2015
01/17/2015
01/18/2015
01/19/2015
01/14/2015
01/23/2015
01/13/2015
01/16/2015

01/20/2015 -

01/23/2015
01/26/2015
01/19/2015
01/27/2015
01/22/2015
01/12/2015
01/14/2015
01/15/2015
01/16/2015
01/16/2015
01/19/2015
01/20/2015
01/21/2015
01/22/2015
01/23/2015
01/23/2015
01/23/2015
01/24/2015
01/13/2015
01/13/2015
01/13/2015
01/15/2015
01/21/2015
01/22/2015
01/15/2015
01/16/2015
01/13/2015
01/13/2015
01/13/2015

MIDAS 806

OFFICEMAX CT IN#783675
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61
OHIO TURNPIKE

OHIO TURNPIKE

OKEMOS HARDWARE INC
OKEMOS HARDWARE INC
OKEMOS HARDWARE INC
OKEMOS HARDWARE INC
OKEMOS HARDWARE INC
OKEMOS HARDWARE INC
OKEMOS HARDWARE INC
ONLINE LABELS

PANERA BREAD #715

PANERA BREAD #715

PAYPAL, MABFOUNDATI
PETSMART INC 724

PITNEY BOWES PI

PRINT MAKERS SVC INC
PRINT MAKERS SVC INC

PZA 11193331
QUALITY DAIRY 31120025
QUILL CORPORATION

SEARS ROEBUCK 1170
SNAPON TOOLS

SOLDAN'S FEEDS & PET S
SOLDAN'S FEEDS & PET S
SOLDAN'S FEEDS & PET S
SOLDAN'S FEEDS & PET S
STAMP-RITE INC

STAPLES 00103838

STATE DMB SURPLUS
SURVEYMONKEY . COM

THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
THE UPS STORE 0811
THE UPS STORE 0811
THE UPS STORE 0811
TOP HAT CRICKET FARM INC
TRACTOR SUPPLY #1149
TRACTOR SUPPLY #1149
USA BLUE BOOK

USA BLUE BOOK
WAL-MART #2866
WAL-MART #2866
WAL-~MART #2866

153.
116.
.96
28.
15.
126,
.75
.75
.05
.49
.94
.94
.52
.48
.98
.15
.83
.76
.00
.50
91.
1740.
.28

27

275

107

15.
59.
50.
71.
10.
18.
25,
10.
18.
.00

42,

65.
250.

36.

89.
.64
29,
20.
16.
70.
19.
19.
18.
.70

148

224

104

28.
24,
21.
7.
-22.
.07

28

119.
59,
121.
210.
13.
13.
-13.

49
69

47
97
73

78
00

10
50
61
23
00
10
90
43
13

98
00
00
94
81

97
94
94
88
97
97
94

10
40
40
22
68

96
49
59
49
95
54
95

Page 2 of 3

KEN PUNG
CAROL HASSE
CHRISTOPHER
CHRISTOPHER
CHRISTOPHER
CHRISTOPHER
TAVIS MILLERO
TAVIS MILLERO
PETER MENSER
TOM OXENDER
TOM OXENDER
TOM OXENDER
JIM ANDERSON
TOM OXENDER
TOM OXENDER
CHRISTOPHER D
WILLIAM PRIES
DEBORAH GUTHR
BRANDIE R YAT
CATHERINE ADA
JOAN HORVATH
RAYMOND O SEV
DENISE K GREE
TAVIS MILLERO
FREDERICK COW
CAROL HASSE
KEITH HEWITT
KEN PUNG
CATHERINE ADA
KATHERINE RIC
KATHERINE RIC
KATHERINE RIC
SANDRA OTTO
WILLIAM PRIES
ROBERT MACKEN
DENISE K GREE
MIKE ELLIS
TODD FRANK
KEITH HEWITT
PETER VASILIO
ROBERT MACKEN
KENNITH PHINN
KEITH HEWITT
PETER VASILIO
PETER VASILIO
MIKE ELLIS
ROBERT MACKEN
CHRISTOPHER D
KENNITH PHINN
JIM ANDERSON
JIM ANDERSON
JIM ANDERSON
CATHERINE ADA
GUY FERRIER
JIM ANDERSON
JIM ANDERSON
JOE VANDOMMEL
CHRISTOPHER D
CHRISTOPHER D
CHRISTOPHER D

vBwRviwe)




January 14, 2015 - January 28, 2015 Credit Card Purchases

117
118
119
120
Net

01/15/2015
01/23/2015
01/21/2015
01/24/2015
Transaction Total

WAL~-MART #2866 18.

WAL-MART #2866 499,

WEB NETWORKSOLUTIONS 44,

WM SUPERCENTER #2869 117.
12303.06

* Indicates transaction has been posted. No further allocation is

Page 3 of 3

97 DAVID LESTER
00 LUANN MAISNER
98 DEBORAH GUTHR
60 DAN PALACIOS

allowed.




ACH Transactions
January 14, 2015 - January 28, 2015

Date Payee Amount "~ Purpose
1/20/2015 MCT-PW $ 485.00 Twp Utilities
PNC Bank 23,791.28 P'mt-Twp Credit Cards
1/22/12015 ADP 365,107.82 1/23 Payroll
1/23/12015 ICMA 33,986.12 Payroll Deductions

Total ACH Payments $ 423,370.22




11.A.& 13.A.
MEMORANDUM

TO: Township Board

FROM: At foy”
‘Rayniond O. SéVery, P E/ Director
Public Works & Englneer{ng

DATE: January 29, 2015

RE: 2014 Order to Maintain Sidewalk
Special Assessment District #15 - Public Hearing

Since 1999 the Township has developed a proactive approach to minimize residential
sidewalk hazards and potential liability to the Township by adopting a sidewalk replacement
program.

In accordance with ordinance Section 58-32b, and Section 58-32c, the Township Board may
order the repair of defective sidewalks. The property owner is given the option of repairing the
sidewalk themselves or having the Township repair or replace the sidewalk and bill the cost of
construction to the property owner.

As part of the ongoing sidewalk replacement program for this year, engineering staff has
designated several locations to continue the sidewalk replacement program. The 2014 Order
to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District #15 includes locations in Sections 2, 26, 29,
33 and 34. The project areas include the following subdivisions: Cornell Woods No. 1;
Hiawatha Lakes No. 2-5, Hidden Valley No. 4, The Shoals, The Shoals No. 2, 3, 4, 6; Spring
Lake, Spring Lake No. 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8; including Fairhills Commons and Turtle Creek
Commons; Sundance Estates; Sundance No. 2, 3, 4, and Trails at Lake Lansing No. 3; and
3615 Beech Tree. Attached is the assessment roll.

The public hearing is to hear comments on the sidewalk public improvement, estimated
special assessment amount and special assessment district.

Attachment

Township Board
2-3-15



Zlo | abed

ssalppy DBuipiep

os'Lvis {pessy|  mw SOWIO HA STHHNIVA 1698 ¥ ATHIENI B [ NVING Hoag STIHYIVH| L69E gl £"ON 3)V1 ONIYdS 900-208-b£-20-20-€8} 28
¥6'188 vosgyl N SOWIHO A STUHYIVA $098 VNNV B 1 TaVHOIN ‘MIHOYTIVO STUHYIVA| #0398 18 S 'ON 3V ONINdS £00-9LE-¥£-20-20-€€] 18
gevbes  [eieey] I ONISNY Z31S 'INOd¥EId 8v0L SIDINUTS NVLNYASY% ‘D0SSY SHINMOIWOH IXVT ONIYdS STUHYIVA[0O  |SNOWWOO STIIHMIVA L ON DIV ONINdS 110-Z08-¥£-20-20-€€ 0F
05288 vossy|  IW SOWaNO HA NV HE 2e8) OVAOMNE 7 FOINVI 3 O SYWOHL 'Sd1aHd ANV 13| 2E8) il 9 °ON 3%V ONIYdS 800-LL8-vE-20-20-Ce| 62
89’148 vossy| (W SOWI®O|  TT1OHIO ITVANIddIHO 88.¢ N NMYT B ¥ QVHO 'TIBONVYD|  FTVANIddIHO|88/e gr Z°ON YT ONINdS 900-10v-E-20-20-¢| 82
eh'ers vosey| W SOWANO FIVANTIHO 0668 VHOIM B DVMNNY 'VIUWMIL|  TWWAN3JdIHO|06sE 151 8 'ON 3V ONINdS 200-828-v€-20-20-€8] 22
1g'egzs  |vosey| SOWANO FQISFAVO §v5Z TYSSITEN B 3 MNVYA 'ENVLS 30153dv0|s5Z S SALY.LSE JONYONNS £00-624-62-20-20-€€| 92
95128 vosgy| W SOWINO ¥Q 3AISAAYD Zv6Z L1008 3 AYYIN B M NIAZY 'SHIANAYS 3QISIdVO| 25T g $ALVLSE JONVANNS 100-08$-62-20-20-68 | 52
8g'LL$ vegey| N SOWEMO ¥ JAISTAYD 2852 W ENIVHNOT S T dITHHd ‘THvM 301S3dv0|285T 6 STLYLSE IONVANNS 200-084-62-20-20-8¢| ¥2
69'L1Es  |vossy| SOWENO ¥0 FAISAAYO §262 ONIFINH ‘N 2 NOONYT ‘NYAITINS 3AISAdVO|525Z g $ALV.LS3 AONVANNS S00-627-62-20-20-€€| £2
eoorls  |voeey| W SOWENO|  BAG LNIOd AZ33ME 1298 M ELLFINVG 2 O GTYNOC 'ATNGOH|  INIOd AZ33ug | 1298 L0l 2 ON 2V ONIYdS £10-LL8-VE-20-20-8¢| 22
9g'LL$ yogey| N SOWENO A LNIOd AZ3FYE €098 WIHS YOOSNOOA ® NF¥NS 'INNLYHOVE|  INIOd AZI=ud|g09e 691 2 "ON IHV1 ONIYdS §10-LL8-v8-20-20-¢8 12
8g'LLS vogey| N SOWINO ¥Q LNIOd AZ33ug 045¢ 3074 INOINOW 8 M4 'LIBMOVH-ZANILYVIN|  INIOd AZ33ug |0sse 19t 2 'ON IV ONIdS 900-8LE-YE-20-20-€€| 02
89'LLS vogsy| N SOWIYO HA HILYMAVINE 6Ly SIFLSNUL N VLINVAL BV OVP ‘NIMATVE]  HILVADIVINE|6viy ey 9°ON STVOHS THL L80-LL7-92-20-20-€¢ | 61
89'LL$ yogsy| N SOWENO HA HILYMAVIYE 0Ly 3 NATOHVO % W HAISOr V1o  ¥ILlvAivaNd |20y 85 9'ON STVOHS HL 800-9L7-92-20-20-€¢ 81
166018 |vosey| W SOWINO HRLYMMIVIENE L60Y LYOYNdS § ATIVS 2 S ABMAr ‘WANTHL]  ¥ILVAMDIVENE | 2600 8ee 9'ON STYOHS HL 610-LL5-92-20-20-€¢ L1
90'6L$ vogey| N SOWANO HALYAOIVANE p60Y NYWOVIX ‘NVA|  ¥3LVAMvVINE |v60r = 9°ON STVOHS THL 010-8L5-92-20-20-¢¢| 91
1660k [voser| w SOWINO HILYMMYENE 160y SINVA-DIOVIMS 0 VIHLNAD % H AIAVA '"MBWIARIM]  NILVAMIYINE | 160y gee 9°ON STYOHS 3HL 810-LL4-92-20-20-5¢ G}
vh'e6s vosey| N SOWEO ¥0 44719 HOMIE 0207 © ATIEA % ¥ NAAZLS “I3LNYS3C 4418 HowE 0202 8z ld £ "ON STHYT YHLYMVIH S00~LL-€8-20-20-55| ¥}
scvbes  |vossy| I SOWIO ¥Q 44N7T8 HOMIE §102 S IAVA 'VidND 4478 HOMIE |$10Z ie £ "ON SNV YHLYMVIH £00-8L5-6¢-20-20-¢¢] €1
eieszs  |vosey| SOWINO QA 24N78 HOWIE 2561 NEMD 2 MOIYLVd 8 “HIATVHOS A41g Howig|2ssl 204 S "ON VT ONIMdS $00-25€-ve-20-20-6¢| 21
89'LL$ vosey| N SOWINO ¥ 24N78 HOWIE €261 FALSMUL 'Y NATEAZ ‘WO 4418 Howig|ez61 801 S "ON VT ONIYdS 900-£5¢-vE-20-20-¢8| 1
os'glzs  [vemsy| W SOWINO TNV Z34L HOZ3E L59E S$3SIIEVO-XNYTO ITIESIO ¥ 3 IHHEVO “T3ISNOVr-vI1a IL HO3TA| Lsoe L ¥ "ON MV ONRIS 910-928-v€-20-20€¢| 0}
ve'slzs  [vessy| W SOWANO F2¥L HOI3d 059¢ G OMIPNYEr 2 A NIENTY 'NOSIND IFuL HOTTE| 0598 29 ¥ 'ON XV ONINdS Z00-628-v£-20-20-5¢| 6
8evbzs  |vossy| W SOWINO TNV IIYL HOZ3E 129 3 LBNVE % 3 AZINVLS 'Sld-i0 I¥L HoF38|Lzee 8L ¥ ON 20V ONRIdS 610-82¢-ve-20-20-e¢| 8
051828 |vosey| W SOWENO 3NV I2¥L HOF3E 519¢ N §008HAN 'HaLLYA I3xL HOZ3E|519¢ WIN WIN 010-£L8-bE-2020€e| L
sevbes  |posey| SOWENO AVM OELZY LZey YIN3Ak B SNSNOHATY ‘NOOTUIMNO oa1zv|1Zer 16 »"ON S3LVLSH JONVANNS 500-6.2-62-20-20-¢¢| 9
89'LLS vasey| W SOWINO AV OE1ZY £92% HINNOD 3 TAYHOIN ¥ SITIAHd ‘HINNOD-ST10L oaizv|cezy e £ 'ON S3LV.LST JONVANNS $00-082-62-20-20-¢8| §
coovis  |vessy| I SOWENO AVM D3L1ZV 0027 NM NNA-TIN 8 NIHO-ONNHO 'HIHS 0317v|00z zl S3LY.S3 JONVANNS 100-82v-62-20-20-€¢} ¥
os'slzs  |voseb| I SOWINO QOOMNWNLNY Z4iE TYOIY W VHVTO 2 T AIAVA 'LYSMYd]  GOOMNINALAY|ZHLE v S "ON SNV YHLYMYIH L00-L25-58-20-20-¢8| €
0g'sels  [vesey| SOWINO QOOMNWNLNY 2698 INAVM VT2 SOMNC 1 STT0dYN]  GOOMNIWNLAY|26se vy S "ON STV YHLYMVIH 600-L2-¢£-20-20-¢¢| Z
coorls  |ressr| Iw SOWZHO CQOOMNINLAY §98¢ 3SINOT AYYA "LSN¥LNOSLYW|  GOOMNWNLNY|S99e +75 S "ON SENYT YHLYMVYIH 020-825-c£-20-20-ee| |
dz | swmis Ao SSalppy 9419 aWeN Aewiq ssaippy siedey "ON 107 uolsIApgng #901ed
150D JBUMOBLIOH

]

110Y JUBWISSISSY [RUL
S1# QVS - A[eMaplS ulejurely 03 JapJO $L0Z




Z 10 Z 9beg

80'668'C1S
05'6618 opesy W JAIISYH TIVHEL YIONID G L9014 I HYdvS ® O NOONVYYE 'Q¥vE8NH YIONID QUM | L2908 601 € "ON 8NS ONISNY 2MYT LY STVl 8L0-LEY-20-20-20-€E) 69
05°45¢ 0P8y W L1i3SYH vyl YFONID QUM 6504 8 AINNOE '8 T AUNTH 'SHIAVI UIONIO GTIM[650L 0Lt € 'ON B8NS ONISNYT XY LY STvHL 020-1£4-20-20-20€€} 89
88'LLS Lozey N NOSHOVP Y2¥d AOY3NT INO XYL ALE3dOUd - 01d3 - 0D ADHIANS SHIWNSNOD AOYADIN|O YIN MO'H ADHINT SHINNSNOD S00-004-£€-20-20-€E] LS
3:3:174 $988y 14 SONINO ANYA AOYIDIA S08E v 3SHE] 2 171500 ¥a ‘738 AO¥3DIA[S08BE € DAV ONIMS £00-928-¥€-20-20-€€} 89
8EYYZS oesy 1N SOWINO 3ANIHQA ACHADIA 008E £ YANAT B LY380Y 'INNY! AQYIDIA|008E 14 NV ONIYdS ¥00-92E-¥€-20-20-€€] 69
69498 yossy n SOWINO AQHIADIN 08LE O INNOAA 'SMO1T AQYHIDIN|0BLE 8 NV ONIELS 600-92€-¥€-20-20-EE| 49
E9'OPLS bogsy IN SOW3XO UA AOUADIN ELLE NM NANYID NV 8 NISHYQ ‘N AOH3TINELLE 144 MV ONIKSAS €10-L28-vE-20-20€E| €9
8L YIS 988y IN SOW3HO INYT IONVANNS 8952 Z3¥34d 3 YWIIA B V SINT "ZFTYZNOD FAONVANNS|{9952 )4 £ "ON S3LV.LSE 3ONVYONNS §00-282-62-20-20€€1 29
98'LLS 988y W SOW3N0 FNYT 3ONVONNS 0962 HANY 2 ¥ XAV AT TvE JONVANNS| 0952 iy € 'ON S3LVLST SONVANNS 900-282-62-20-20-¢€| L9
86'/8% 988y N SOWIN0 INYT IONVANNS 026C HIHS 13-V '8 TNIW-ONNHD ‘HIHS JONVANNS|0Z5T 1z Z 'ON S3LVLSE 3ONVYUNNS £00-2eb-62-20-20-€€| 09
8EYYZS ¥988F W SOW3NO 3NY] SLYOYUIWANS 180€ Yaigy 2 ¥ WYTNHD “IvBNNS FLVYOHIANNNS| 180E 0z Z 'ON STHVT VHLYMYIH S00-65€-¥E-20-20-€E| 65
£9°LESS o8y W SOWIMO ¥0 QYv0adv.Ls 8sZi I7T3NA ¥ OVOONOH ‘NVA QAYOguviS|99zl il Z 'ON STYOHS 3HL $00-8.£-G2-20-20-€€] 85
£9'9VLS Y988y IN SOW3MO0 A VYT ONNES 1081 H NIEVO 7 ¥ 14380Y ‘MIYEAHM INVT ONIBES|v08L %4 IHYT ONIHLS SL0-L28-¥E-20-20€EY LS
00'eses bogey IN SOWINO BA INVT ONIYLS T9LL QHIveE T VNYT 8 3DU0ID ‘SHVINZ DIV ONINAS| 2941 82 id 3NV ONIAAS §10-92€-¥€-20-C0-EE| 95
18'892% 6068Y N ONISNYT SZISTX08 Od SIVINYIS NVLUVIS% :D0SSY SHINMOSINOH v ONILS MV ONIYdS |0 Mmrwo.wom_ vﬂc mv_mtnw.c«wwm SNOWWOO 3350 3148NnL 020-8Z€-¥€-20-Z0-€E] 55
§T'91E8 yogsy W SOWINO AYM UYTIOS pese L NZYWY ® € NHOM 'ATNTUD AVM HVI0S|vese G 1d € "ON S3LV.LS3 ZONVUNNS 0L0-082-62-20-20-E€) ¥S
€'eeLs »oB8Yy %] SOW3NO AVM YVIOS LEST W N3AILS MYINYIHO AYM BVIOS|LEST 4 € ‘ON S3LVLS2 IONVYONNS 00-282-62-20-20-EE[ €S
£9°6L2$ 988y W SOWINHO HA STYOHS 2Ty W YSIYVIN 2 13VHOIN LLIHE 45089 3Q STYCHS|¥ZZh 08 STVOHS 3HL P10-L2E-92-20-20-€E} 25
8EPPeS yo88y N SOW3aAC UQ STYOHS ¥&i {STIALSNUL) ATTIY £ NMYHS 2 X NATOUVHS ‘AHODIHD STVOHS|¥GLY 14 SIVOHS 3HL $00-82€-92-20-20¢€| IS
8EHYS L90LE N1 NITINYYS LOL# SYMYO IVAQH N 00€ INe '3IHNG SIVYOHS|8Y LY vz SIYOHS HL £00-82€-92-20-20-€€| 05
8E'GESS ¥988Y| N SOWINO HQ STYOHS 200Y 1 IINVHAILS B V MEYIN "ONINI TS SIVOHS|200% 0st Z'ON STYOHS JHL 200-6.E-52-20-20"€E} 6%
8EHHTS yo8eY| 13 SONIMIC ¥Q MVYBYHSYS v8.LL NOA STIZHOIN INMOVIX B WIF IANVIP 'OVHS MVEVHSYS|¥BLE 85 ¥ 'ON ASTIVA NIAQIH €00-641-v€-20-Z0€E| 8%
86'99e$ ¥988% N SOWINO YO MYEVHSVYS 6440 $331SNAL 0 INIHIISOr ? O HJISOr "HANIQEYD MVEYHSYS|64L1 2L ¥ 'ON ASTIVA N3QQIH LOO-EST-¥E-20-20-CE| LY
612218 bosgy 1G] SOWIMO U MYEVHSYS LLLL NYHANYHO YHEVHEAVULIHO 2 HYNMIVYHSYYH IV THdYIWAN MYBYHSYS|LLLL |73 ¥ 'ON AZTIVA N3QAIH C00-E5C-vE-20-C0EE| 9%
§Z'9le$ 988y W SONWINC HO MYBYHSYS 66L1 13S0¥ ¥ 71 SIAVYP 'SHOVZ MVYEBYHSYS|S5L1 89 ¥ "ON AZTIVA N2GAIH G00-€5C¥E-20-C0-EE| SY
09°661% 988y N SOWNDIO HQ MVYEVYHSYS ovLL d ANVITING 8 0LV 'ONH MVEYHSYS|0V.) $91d % &9 ¥ "ON A3TIVA N3QOIH L00-25Z-¥€-20-20-€E| ¥¥
88°LLS 988y 1N SOWINC ¥a NYOHYIAMOd 80.€ 3 VAN 1O ‘SANIVIN B NHOr ‘Nv3d NHOHYIAMOJ |80LE 9e b 'ON S3XMY YHLYMVIH SL0-Z0E-PE-Z0-E0-cE| £V
05°c6L8 [uig " JAIISVH VUL OAYIRVYO 2209 OVUNYT R W DIVEO "MINIIIM|  IVHL HEVINYO|2208 6 € 'ON gNS DNISNYT VT LY STVHL L00-LE¥-20-20-20-E€| Z¥
8EYPZS 988y n SOW3NO ¥Q QUVYMITTGLEL Y YANIT B PNV WINYH Q¥vMIITSIEL o S$IVOHS 3HL 610-B2E-92-2020-€EY LY
sl'88vs +988Y 1N SOWO HQ Q¥YMIIT 6921 N 133HHYH HONIS QuvMEIT(692) 414 SIYOHS 3HL $20-82€-92-20-20¢E| OF
88'LLS 5881 iN SOWIHO HQ QUvMI3TT 6611 S ONNS 'ONNHO QUVYMIFT| 6611 1424 ¥ 'ON STVOHS 3H1 800-154-92-20-20-€€| 68
90'6L$ 988y N SOW3N0 GOOMAYOMNOIR LIvy WOIE ‘MYZHYZOMO|]  QOOMAHONIIH| LY 133 1# SAOOM TTINEOD 110-801-92-20-Z0-EEf BE
S6'SLLS yogey W SOWSINO LA MOBYVH §L21 VSSIHL ® 337 UILSITIV ON 1NO ¥OaYVH|5221 85 SIYOHS SHL £6022€-92-20-Z0-€E| LE
0Z'e618 ¥988Y W SOWIHO 11O HOBYYH pLZL rINOIA 'SL3IA 1ND HoguvYH|vLZL ¥9 STYOHS THL 660-£28-92-20-20-€E| 9¢
0’9518 988y 13 SOWINO LNO HOgaxVvH 8921 NNV NYOr 2 W AHOOIYD 'YEZHIIM 1N "ogyvH |89t 59 SIVOHS BHL 080-£2€-92-20"20-€E| SE
08258 yagsy 1A SOWIO LNO HO8YVYH L8521 YIHLST 2 I TYNOG ‘NOYINYD PipteR-lect-) fufPA-rAN 95 STYOHS 3HL 180-L2€-92-20-20-¢€} ¥E
8E'YFZS voesy W SOWIIO 1NO HOBYYH 6£Z1 VIDHOID "$9908 1ND HOB|YVH|6ETL 0zz £ 'ON STYOHS 3HL 100-207-92-20-20-€€| €€
dz | seis o] $SIPPY 19015 aweN AleWug ssauppy deday ‘ON 107 uolsiAlpgng #1aled
1500 JaUMCIWoH _
ssaippy Burjiep ]

JioY Juswssassy [euid
SL# QVS - H[eMapIs ulRjulely o3 19pi0 y10T




11-B

MEMORANDUM

TO: Township Board 13 — B
From: ‘7%%&&(7%@%%@54

Mark Kieselbach
Director of Community Plannlng and Development

I %%/t/)ﬁ

Martha K. Wyatt
Associate Planner

DATE: January 29, 2015
RE: Appeal of Special Use Permit #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC),

Special Use Permit #14111 is a request from MF Okemos, LLC to construct an approximate
6,600 square foot multi-tenant retail building with one drive-through lane at 2049 Grand River
Avenue. Northwest Tire and Service store occupied the site most recently and closed in 2013.
The applicant intends to raze the existing building and redevelop the site with a multi-tenant
building with a drive-through lane on the east side of the building. The approximate 0.9 acre site
is zoned C-2 (Commercial). A drive-through is permitted by special use permit in the C-2 district
subject to the standards listed in Section 86-404(e)(13), as well as the general special use
permit standards found in Section 86-126.

The Planning Commission held the public hearing for Special Use Permit #14111 at its regular
meeting on November 24, 2014. During its review of the site plans dated October 24, 2014, the
Planning Commission raised several concerns about the project and suggested the applicant
consider modifying the plans for further consideration.

The applicant submitted revised site plans, dated December 8, 2014, which were discussed at
the December 15, 2014 meeting of the Planning Commission. Some of the revisions included
the addition of a by-pass lane for the drive-through; preservation of three exiting trees; reduction
of the number of parking spaces (3 spaces); reduction of the landscaped buffer areas on the
east and west sides of the site; an increase in the impervious surface coverage when compared
with the previous plan; internal driveway connection maintained with the adjacent property to the
west; and the addition of a connecting sidewalk from the subject site to the pathway along the
frontage of the site.

In its discussion of the project on December 15, 2014 the Planning Commission noted traffic
concerns associated with the drive-through use, including traffic entering and exiting the site via
Grand River Avenue, internal circulation, and access drive connections with adjacent properties
east and west of the subject site; the absence of a dedicated loading space for deliveries; the
removal of several existing mature trees on the site; the number of variances required for the
proposed site design; and general concerns the subject site is a poor location for a drive-

through window.




Appeal of SUP #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC)
Township Board (1/29/1 5)
Page 2

A resolution to approve the drive-through was offered and supported however the motion failed.
Then a resolution to deny the drive-through was offered and approved by a vote of 5-3. The
Planning Commission denied Special Use Permit #14111 based on the following findings as
stated in the resolution to deny:

e The proposed project is not designed so as to be harmonious and appropriate in
appearance with the existing or intended character of the general V|c:n|ty and that such
use will change the essential character of the same area.

e The proposed project will have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township.

o The proposed project does not meet the ordinance standards.
* The proposed project will adversely affect the 3existing roadway traffic.

e The project could be designed to meet the ordinance standards and preserve all healthy
assets on the site.

On December 29, 2014 MF Okemos, LLC appealed the Planning Commission’s denial of Special
Use Permit #14111, in a letter from Matthew M. Hagerty, attorney with Myers and Myers, PPLC,
representing the applicant. In the letter Mr. Haggerty requested the appeal be heard at the regular
meeting of the Township Board on February 3, 2015. Per the appellant’s statement, the grounds
of the appeal are based on the fact the Planning Commission’s concerns expressed at the
public hearing regarding landscaping and tree removals were not directly related to the drive-
through use. The appellant further states the revised plans dated December 8, 2014 addressed
those concerns and the plans met the requirements for a special use permit outlined in Section
86-126. Additionally MF Okemos, LLC contends the findings listed in the resolution to deny do
not relate to the drive-through use, which is the reason for the special use permit request.

The appeal document outlines the applicant’s responses to each of the Planning Commission’s
findings in the resolution to deny.

Section 86-189 of the Zoning Ordinance outlines the process for the appeal of a decision made by
the Planning Commission. In its determination of the appeal, the Township Board may take, but is
not limited to any of the following actions:

o Affirm the decision of the Planning Commission with or without modification.
o Reverse the decision of the Planning Commission and state its reason(s) therefor.

o Refer the matter back to the Planning Commission for further hearings or other action prior
to final determination of the appeal by the Township Board.

o Refer the matter to the Zoning Board of Appeals if the issue appears to be a matter of
interpretation of the provisions of this chapter.

When reviewing the appeal of the special use permit the Township Board has all the powers of
the Planning Commission as to that appeal.




Appeal of SUP #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC)
Township Board (1/29/15)
Page 3

Attachments

Appeal letter dated December 29, 2014 and attachments

Staff memorandum dated November 21, 2014 and attachments

Staff memorandum dated December 11, 2014 and attachments

Planning Commission minutes dated November 24, 2014 (public hearing) and December
15, 2014 (decision)

Communication from the Environmental Commission, dated January 8, 2015

Resolution to deny with signatures (Planning Commission)

SUP #14111 denial letter dated December 17, 2014

PON=

Noo

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\SvPECIAL USE PERMITS (SUP2014\SUP 14111 (MF Okemos)\SUP 14111 Staff Reports\SUP
14111.TB appela.doc




MYERS & MYERS, PLLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAw

Kelly A. Myers 915 N. Michigan Avenue ‘ Matthew M. Hagerty
Roger L. Myers * . Howell, Michigan 48843 Rebecca J. S. Cassell
* Also Admitted to Practice in California Robert F. Marvin

(517) 540-1700
Fax: (517) 540-1701

December 29, 2014
VIA ELECTRONIC &
FIRST CLASS MAIL

Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees
c/o Ms. Martha K. Wyatt

Associate Planner/Landscape Architect

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198

~Re:  Notice of Appeal of Denial of Special Use Permit # 14111 - MF Okemos,
LLC :

Dear Members of the Board of Trustees:

My office has been retained by MF Okemos, LLC, (“MF Okemos”)
owner/developer of commercial property located at 2049 Grand River Avenue upon
which my client has proposed to raze an existing vacant commercial building and
construct a 6,700 square foot multi-tenant building (Jimmy Johns and Mattress Firm)
with a single drive-thru lane servicing the customers of the Jimmy John’s franchise. A
copy of the re-designed preliminary site plan for the project is attached hereto as

Exhibit 1.

Because the proposed drive-thru is not a use permitted by right in the C-2
Commercial Zoning District, the project nscessitated the request of a Special Use
Permit to accommodate the drive-thru use, which was submitted tc Meridian
Township on October 28, 2614 and a public hearing before the Planning Commission
thereafter held on November 24, 2014. A copy of the Special Use Permit Application; -

' Response to Application Questions; Township Planning Review Memorandum;
Response Memoranda; Health Impact Assessment; Environmental Permits Checklist;

and Engineering Review Letter are attached hereto as Exhibit 2. After the public
hearing, the Planning Commission raised concerns with the project as designed based
upon the absence of a drive-thru bypass lane, removal of canopy trees, access drive
connections to adjacent property; impervious surface coverage and variances
requested. A copy of Associate Planner/Landscape Architect Martha Wyatt’s
December 11, 2014 Memorandum concerning these issues is attached hereto as
Exhibit 3. As detailed in the Memorandum, my z*hﬂnt met with TOWDShJ staff on

| ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ y
!

g BEC 3 0 0% {E,
Lﬁ%“’;‘“ N TR X

2 34 ERE G

aaaaa




Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees
December 29, 2014
Page 2

November 26™ to address the concerns raised by the Planning Commission at the
public hearing and submitted the revised plans set forth in Exhibit 1 attached. The
revised plans addressed each of the specific concerns raised by the Planning
Commission and included the following revisions:

» Addition of a 10-foot wide bypass lane

» Retention of the existing 30” and 36” oak and 24” hickory trees

e Reduction of 3 parking spaces to preserve existing hlckory tree but
inclusion of 7 bicycle spaces on the site plan

e Removal of curb and gutter near the oak trees on the northwest corner of
the site

e Inclusion of a 5-foct pedestrian sidewalk connected to the 7-foot
‘pedestrian/bicycle pathway along the frontage of the site

¢ Reduction of the east/west landscape buffers by a few feet

e ' Retention of the westerly property owner’s access drive to the site

* Revised storm-water calculations based upon the re-designed site’

Based upon the re-designed site plan, the issues raised by the Planning
Commission relative to the bypass lane, tree preservation, and access drive
connections were addressed. The re-designed site did necessitate some variances
from ordinance standards under Sec. 86 of the Zening Ordinance, however, in order
to accommodate the Planning Commission’s requests as detailed in the Exhibit 3
Memorandum. It is MF Okemos’s pesition that none of the requested variations from
the strict zoning requirements negatively impact the-surrounding area or are out of
conformance with the surrounding commercial development. A December 4, 2014
Memorandum prepared by Westwood Professional Services on behalf of my client is
attached hereto as Exhihit 4 and further details drainage calculations for the site.

Upon submittal of the requested information and staff reviews, the Special Use
Permit was thereafter considered by the Planuing Commission at its December 15,
2014 meeting. Upon the conclusion.of the public hearing, a motion was made to deny
the requested Special Use Permit. "1 mp of the Resolution to Deny (“Resolution”) is
attached hereto as Exhibit 5. By a 5-3 vole, the Special Use Permit was denied based
upon the following five specific fmdm.gs.

e The proposed prajc,i:.i' “s not designed se as to be harmonious and
appropriote in appearance with the existing and intended character of
the general vicinily and that suck a use will change the essential
character of the same araa’;




Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees
December 29, 2014
Page 3

o That the proposed project “will have a substantial adverse impact on the
natural resources of the township”;
That the propesed project “does not meet the ordinance standards”;
That the proposed project “will adversely. affect the existing roadway
traffic”; and

e That the proposed project “could be designed to meet the ordinance
standards and preserve all healthy natural assets on the site.”

See Resolution at p. 1.

Based upon the foregoing findings of the Planning Commission in its decision
to deny the Special Use Permit Application request, and in accordance with Zoning
Ordinance Sec. 86-189(1) and (2), Appeal of decisions made by the Planning
Commission, please let this correspondence serve as a Notice of Appeal of the
Planning Commission’s December 15, 2014 denial of the requested Special Use
Permit. Materials in support of MF Okemos’s appeal are attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference. The grounds of the appeal are based upon the fact
that during the pubh(; ‘hearing, the focus of the Planning Commission’s concerns with
the proposed project centered upon the landscape buffers and existing trees on site
that would need to be removed. After re-design to address these concerns ancillary to
the drive-thru use, minor variances frem the strict application of the Township’s
Zoning Ordinance requirements could accomplish the dual goals of retention of a
drive-thru and preserva’uon of natural features on site.

More importantly, none of the factors set forth in the December 15, 2014
Resolution specifically relate to the request for a drive-thru for which the Special Use
Permit was originally requested. It is MF Okemos’s position that the revised site plan .
meets the requirements of Section 86-126 for a Special Use Permit and that the five
specific findings of the Planning Commission do not comport with the information
submitted by MF Okemos, nor the professional reports conducted and submitted in
review of the project.

Speciﬁcally:

Planmng Comﬁlission ﬁnding

- The proposed project “is not designed so as to be harmonious and appropriate in
appearance with the existing and intended character of the general vicinity and that
such a use will change the essential character of the same area.”




Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees
December 29, 2014
Page 4

MF Okemos response

The revised site plan meets all the design requirements for new commercial
construction in the area. The existing building was built in 1974 and the adjacent
buildings roughly in the 1950°s. The proposed building is harmonious and
appropriate for the area and is not inharmonious with the existing or intended
character of the surrounding area but will, in fact, enhance it through application of
current zoning and site development requirements.

Planning Commission finding

The proposed project “will have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources
of the township.” ‘

MF Okemos response

While 3 existing trees are being removed (and several others saved through site re-
design) no natural resources (i.e., wetlands, forests, rivers, streams or lakes) as
described in Section 86-126 (9) would be-adversely impacted at all by the proposed
site design, let alone “substantially” adversely impacted. Reconstruction of the
existing parking lot would necessitate removal of trees, with or without a Special Use

Permit.

Planning Commission finding
The proposed project “does not meset the ordinance standards.”

MF Okemos response

With the exception of the side and rear landscape-haffer - and for which minimal
variances could potentially he applied for o the Zoning Board of Appeals in order to
save the existing natural featiires - the requirements for a drive-thru for the re-
designed site plan containing 2 bypass lane otherwise meets all the other ordinance
standards. - ‘

Planning Commission finding

The proposed project “will adversely affact the existing roadway traffic.”




Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees
December 29, 2014
Page5

MF Okemos response

The Traffic Impact Study prepared by Westwood Engineering verifies that there
would be no adverse impact on the rcvadway system and that the drive-thru use would
function adequately as designed. As set forth in the Township’s November 21, 2014
Review Memorandum, and contrary to the Planning Commission’s findings, MDOT
has not issued any concerns over the site plan as proposed.

Planning Commission finding

The proposed project “could be designed fo meet the ordinance standards and preserve
all healthy natural assets on the site.” '

MF Okemos response

While this finding does not appsar to hie a specific review criterion under Sec. 86~
126(1) —(9) inclusive, the design of the site, even absent a Special Use Permit, would
necessitate removal of three mature trees on site without variances from the landscape -
buffer ordinance requirements. If the site was designed without a drive-thru then a
Special Use Permit application would not have been required but existing site
modifications would necessarily ha ve to take place that minimally impact emstmg
natural assets. :

In sum, the razing of the existing vacant building and re-development of the
. site under existing development standards enhances the existing area and viability of
surrounding businesses. It also increases the Township’s commercial tax base; makes
aesthetic improvements to a now unised sile and dilapidated and crumbling parking
lot; brings in new employees; and assists to economically revitalize an area with
viable new businesses to replace the prior Northwest Tire and Servme store, closed

since 2013.

: In light of the forgoing, request is made that the Township Board set this matter

* for formal consideration of MF Okemos’s appeal on February 3, 2014 after notice is
given in accordance with Sec. 86-65(h) of the Township Code of Ordinances. After
hearing, MF Okemos respectfully requests that the Board of Trustees reverse the
decision of the Planning Commission with respect to the Special Use Permit
application under Sec. 86-189(1)(d)2, and permit MF Ckemos to move forward with
the site plan as proposed and re-designed after Planning Commission comment. Both

‘the undersigned and a client representative of MF Okemos will be in attendance to
answer any additional questions the Board may have.




Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees
December 29, 2014
Page 6

My client and I lock forward to meeting with the Board on February 3™ and
thank you in advance for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

MH/hs
Enclos. . _
Cec: Brett Dreyfus, Township Clerk & Mark Kieselbach, Planning Director, via

electronic mail; Client




©2014 Woutwaod Profasslanal Servicns, tne,

Preliminary Plans ==

SITE~

meoe.&ms Site, Grading & Utilities

for e
Okemos Retail Site

2049 Grand River

Charter Township of Meridian, Michigan

Prepored for: . | |No.| Dpats REVISION SHEETS
MF Okemos, LILC . S e ae | Resen/Specel U Permi AL
2165 Louisa Drive ‘ )

Belleair Beach, FI. 33786 o -

Contact: Steve Alafazanos SHEET NO.|  DESCRIFTION

Covor Shaat
ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey

Phone: 727-709-5266

ainoge g Erowion_Cantral Flan NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

. . Uity Plon ..
Prepared by : ' Qotal Sheet Pr m“—HHH—HH_.mHM\ HUU_.N.B.M
“4 SHQGWJB—B_!‘—%—:D ,

for

SOCTE SR8 A TN B

. . Removals, Site, Grading & Utilities
TOULFRDE {-BeR-B37.8150 . :
(:Eﬂt:ﬁ& Wwwowertwoodps.com

Project number: 0002325.00
Contoct: Pd Diasch

far

Okemos Retail Site
Charter Township of Meridian, Michigan

Datxz  10/24/4 Shect:  1of7




©2014 Westwood Professionel Servlees, fne,

SAW CUT AND REMOVE .

EXISTING CONCRETE PARKING

LOT, SOUTH OF EXISTNG oL,
SIDEWALK, EXISTING CONCRETE .
DRIVEWAY AN CURB AN .

EXISTING §° CMR OUTLET
BFE J0' anzmﬁ PROTECT
OV:DAHACE GURING
REMQVALS >%u. .
CONSTRUCTION OF POND,

|

REMOVE. EXISTING =3}
CONCRETE (TT1R,)

Tl
Ly

Pt 0
"

G2
K

%
e
£

TSRS K AR AR KRR

X

X2
XKL

Tote

REMOVE EXISTING -2
BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

%
b0
XS

o3t

<
R

oot}
odedolel

4%
%
totetetelitettotats!

K
XX
<
Pets

s

%
KK

SAW CUT ANO REMOVE—_, |

TS AKK KRR

X KRR
XXX AKX

1000050205 1 0, 0 0 S P A GOS0,

X

K5

o oot e tatetsteutetetetetotatedatotets!
5 0’o'o’0’0‘0’0’0’0'0’0‘0’0’0"'0‘0’0"’0’0’0’:’: S
BRI IR KKK LLLK

s
X I RIHARIR

o%
X X RK K IR KX IR I KKK KKK K KX XX XK

25
5%
%

&
2%
0%
920!
X

&
5

S

A G . FENCE, (1P.)

LREERIEERREKLS,

X
X
%

Pt S N N S S SO LN

%S

Srsssteretetesetelel

K
%3
%
X X
5%
&
&

REMOVE EXISTING

AND UTILTES,

AN :
PN
R

OOA-WNI.

LK.
2063
T talate

KRR
XX
P
0%
e¥es

oe3

X

de5s50

LR RARKRL
R

SIERELEL
QRS

P
e2e%!
155

pet
R

Sosetetetedetoteted

25
365!
2

et
55
o%

K
XA
2
N
%%

KERL
5
K
s
K

%
SR

SRR
o3ss
9544
<SS

X
X
K>
029!
808

2%

otetedele

SRS
RS,

QKK
bote;
RS

SRR

Tateretateed:

<

ot teteted

o

5
R

K
o204

X
X

o
4%,

\lcm_ﬂ_zn Tnge "
0 REMAN.

~—REMQVE EXISTIG, -
Lﬂnznm (rey

ALL CQVERNING AGENCIES

EXISTING WATER LINE YO
« ADJACENT PROPERTY 1O
‘HE;, REMOVED.

Call 48 Hours bafore digging:
811 or cqllBit.com
Comman Geound Alllanca

Removal Notes

LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY AND LNLTES AS
SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRAGTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY
SITE CONDITIONS AND UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR 10 EXCAVATION /CONSTRULTION.
MumzﬂZn_zmmm SHALL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY 1F ANY QISCREPANGIES ARE.

2. CONIRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE LIMITS OF REMOVALS YATH PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS AND FIELD VERIFY CONDITION OF EXISTING APPURTENANCES TO
CONTRACTOR SHALL OE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING OR REPLACING
MISCELLANEQUS (TEMS (SUCH AS FENCES, SIGNS, IRRIGATION HEADS, £1C.)
THAT NAY BE DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTIGN.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE ALL NECESSARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
nmm“_u»nw TO MAINTAIN SITE STARILITY PRIOR TG EXECUTING ANY SITE

4, SHALL BE LE FOR WTH unuTY
PROVIDERS FOR REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITES AFFECTED
8Y SITE DEVELOPMENT. AL PERMITS, APPLICATIONS AND FEES ARE THE
RESFONSIBRITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

Removal Legend

PROPERTY LINE

CURD & CUTTER

SAW CUT PAVEVENT
SANITARY SEWER

WATER KAIN

STORM SEWER

oxs .
UNDERCROUND ELECTRIC

A

BITUMINOUS

azey oKD .
R TREE

TRAFFIC SIGR

Wottwwod Prafuckecal arvent, .
16 AnswcnDre
Pyt

rHowe  atzaram

TAXC wraran
Tyt

ety e

o 20 400 80
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
N e 10/24/14 Sheew 3 of 7
Okemos
Retail ‘.m“_.—nm Removals Plan
| Cliter Towmabtp of Mecltim, Meihtoan |




02014 Waatweod Profasafonot Services, fac,

35 13N sy,
35 55049 €45
JunLINENS
Q004 1SV

General Site Notes

. BACKGROUND INFORMATION FOR THIS PROJECT PROVIDED BY GECDETIC DESIGN,
INC. DATED 10-02-2013,

LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING TOROGRAPHY AND UTILITIES AS
SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE, CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY
SITE CONDITIONS AND UTILITY LCCATIONS PRISR TO
EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION, IFF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND, THE
ENGINEER SHOULD 8E NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY,

REFER TO BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR LOT BEARINGS, DIMENSIONS AND AREAS.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE O FACE OF CURE DR EXTERIOR FACE OF BULDING
UNLESS OYHERWISE NOTED.

5. AEFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT HUILDING DIMENSIONS AND
LOCATIONS OF EXITS, RAMPS, AND YRUCK DOCKS.

N n%ﬂﬂcnm RADIl SHALL BE 3,0 FEET {10 FALE OF CURH) UNLESS OTHERWISE

- THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND MAINTAINING
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SUCH AS BARRICADES, WARNING SIONS,

»

o

. BITUMINDUS PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE SECTIONS 1O BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER,

- CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN FULL ACCESS TO ADJACENT PROFERTIES BURNG
CONSTRUCTION AND TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TG AVDID PROPERTY
DAMAGE D ADJACENT PROPERMES,

. SITE LIGHTING SHOYN ON PLAN IS FOR REFERENGE ONLY. REFER TO LIGHTING
PLAN PREPARED BY OTHERS FOR SITE LGHTING DETALS AND PHOTOMETRICS,

»

a

Site Development mEnBE

Call 48 Haurs bafora digging:

B11_or call8tl.com

Common Graund Alilance

Site Legend
EXSING BROPASED,
- e — PROPERTY LINE
e —— SETHACK UNE
B R P —e EASEMENT UNE

e e CURB AND CUTTER
- e GENCE

e CONCRETE PAVEHENT
=] =g CONCRETE. SIDEWALK

| | HEAVY DUTY BITUMINGUS PAVEMENT

[©) NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS
53] TRANSFORMER
o~ SITE LIGHTING
-~ TRAFFIC SION
POWER POLE
- BOLLARD / POST

Site Key Notes @

- 20NNG: €2 COMMERGIAL DISTRICT A F1 STRE CONCRETE CURB 4& CUTTER
B PEDESTRIAN CURD ‘RAMP WATH TRUNGATED DONES
« PROPERTY AREA: 39,575 SF (0.903 AC) C  TRAFFIC ARROW
» EXISTING SITE D HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE SICNAGE AND STRIPING
E  STANDARD OUTY BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
= PERVIOUS SURFACE: 9787 SF {24.7%)
 eavious SuAAge: Zhgon & Hasm F TAPER PROPOSED CURB TD MATCH INTO EXISTING SIDEWALK
©  EXISTING CONGRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANGE
 eRapose e o oo K 2 CURE cuT
o PERMOUS SURFACE: 9:490 SF (24,0 1 EXISTING CONCRETE CURE AND GUTTER
- IKFERVIOUS SURFACE: 30,083 SF (76.0%) 5 PN e
K PROPOSED MCNUMENT SIGN
- BULDING GROSS SIZE: 5,565 5F L CONCRETE SIDEWALX
M ONCR HAVEMEN'
+ BULDING SETBACK PER CobE: _nm<lnﬂcz~ N “m)imhmq m_.—.:mhb-ucm PAVEMENT
e Q' PROPOSED DETENTION POND
P TRASH ENCLOSURE
~ PARKING SPACE/DRIVE ASLE: 8 WIDE X 20° LONG, 24° AISLE © 8 SPACE BIKE RACK
PARKING RATIO RECUIREMENT R BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY TO GONNECT TO EXISTING PROPERTY
. - IRB. PAV
RIG 5 SPACES / 1000 SF OF 8100 S NO CURH. PAVEWENT T0 BE FLUSH WITH LANDSGAPE AREA,
BETAL (6.563/1000 » 8} 32.9 SPAcES
TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED: 33 SPACES
« PARKING PROVDED: 30 SPACES
« BIKE SPACES REQUIRED 1 SPACE / 10 PARKING STALLS
TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED;  33/10 m 3 SPACES
TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED: 10 SPACES
EXTHA BIKE STORAGE 2 SPACES = | CAR STALL
EXTRA BIKE SPACES PROVIDED 7 SPACES w 3 CAR STALLS
Suggested Plant Schedule
CODE aTY,  COMMON/BOTANICAL NAME Sz SPACING 0.C,

NOTES:  QUANTITIES ON PLAN SUPERSEDE LIST QUANTITIES IN THE EVENY OF A DISCREPANCY,

CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK WITH LOCAL DESIGN/BUILD LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.

m%mnun_wanmmb AREAS QUTSIDE OF THE BURDING AND PARKING LDT LIMITS WiL BE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

s!,s?;
v s
WoEE

oae  10/24/14 s 4 or 7

Okemos ;

Retail Site wm mwsx -

Clucrter Township of Merddlan, Michigan,




©2014 Wastwood Profoaslona) Services, Ine.

JE—,

1

5 13 sézy
25 53085 (SBYy
3untiNeng

orrR

orere=3id
25 L3N Z2't
43 SS0NO DIO'Z

i Twegssioo
BWm=548.00,

" BW=847.50

; v
m. TW=849.80 -

BW=847.10
@ “TWB50.00.

46,60
f « BW=847!
|

! TW=848.50
BW=848.50

Grading Notes

Calt 46 Hours bafore digging:
B11_or _callBli.com
Common Graund Alfoace

b

CONTRACTORS SHALL REFER 7O ARCHITEGTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS

>

. LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY AND LILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE APPROXINATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY SITE CONDITIONS AND UTILITY LOGATIONS PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION/CONSTRUGTION, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIEQ [MMEDIATELY F ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND.

AND DIMENSIONS OF VESTIBULE, SLOPED PAVEMENT, EXT PORCHES, RAMPS, TRUCK DOCKS, PRECISE BUILDING DM (NS, EXAC
UTIUTY ENTRANCE LOCATIONS, AND EXACT LOCATIONS AND NUMBER OF DOWNSPOUTS, = Lon et T LG

ALL DISTURBED UNPAVED) AREAS ARE YO RECEIVE FOUR INCHES OF TOPSQIL AND 50D OR SEED. THESE AREAS SHALL BE WATERED UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF CRASS 15 QRTAINED.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND MAINTAINING TRAPRIC CONTROL DEVICES SUCH AS HARRICACES, WARNING SIGNS, DIREGTIONAL SIGNS,

FLAGHMEN AND UGH CON;
TRAFFIC WHERE NECESSARY, PLACEMENY OF THESE OEVICES SHALL BE APPROVED 8Y THE ENGINEER FRIGR O PLACEMENT, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONf ) ETANDL R, SOVEHENT OF

L

. CONTHACTOR SHALL UNIFORMI
ANO EXISTING GRADES.

LI

SEE SOILS REPORT FUR PAVEMENT THICKNESSES AND HOLD DOWNS.
. CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF ANY EXCESS SOIL MATERIAL THAT EX

ALL SLOPES SHALL 8F GRADED T0 Y1 OR FLATYER, UNLESS OTHERWISE NDICATED ON THIS SHEET.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIZED A STRUCTURAL RETAINING WALL DESIGH CERTIRED BY A UCENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,

FORM TO APPROPRIATE MOOT STANDARDS.

LY GRADE AREAS WITHIN LMITS OF GRATING AND PROVIDE A SMOOTH FINISHED SURFACE WITH UNIFORM SLOPES BETWEEN POINTS WHERE ELEVATIONS ARE SHOWN OR BETWEEN SUCH POINTS

SPAT ELEVATIONS SHOWN INDICATE FINISHED PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS & GUTTER FLOW LINE UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED. PROPDSED CONTOURS ARE TO RINISHED SURFACE GRADE.

1575 AFTER THE SITE GRAOING AND UTILITY CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF I 7
MANNER ACCEPTABLE 7O THE OWNER AND THE REGULATING AGENCIES, L ot ALL EXCESS SOIL MATERIAL IN A

1. AlL CONSTRUCTION SHAUL CONFORM TO LOCAL. STATE AND FEDERAL RULES INCLUOING THE NATIONAL POLLUTANY DISCRARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NRDES) PERMIT REQUIRENENTS.

12. PRIGR T PLACEMENT OF ANY STRUCTURE OR PAVEMENT, A PROGF ROLL, AT MINMUM,
WITH FULLY-LOADED TANDEM~AXLE DUMP TRUCK, OR APPROVED EQUAL, IN EACH OF 2 FERPENDICULAR DIRECT

FAILURE SHALL EE EXCAVATED AND RECOMPACTED AS SPECIREQ HEREIN.

13, EMBANKMENT MATERIAL PLACED BENEATH BUILDINGS AND STREET OR PARKING AREAS SHALL BE N

. ALL SOILS AND MATERIALS TESTING SHALL BE COMPLETED BY AN INDEPENDENT

REQUIRED BY THE CEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPO!

Erosion Control Notes

. SILT FENCE WL HE INSTALLED AROUND SITE IN ALL FILL AREAS AND
K LOCATIONS WHERE STORM WATER RUNOFF MAY LEAVE THE SITE, PRICR TO ANY
. EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

N 2. ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE Will, BE INSTALLED AT ALL CONSTRUCTION
- ENTRANCES.

"
@
{4
]
g
z
£
2
g
g
]
i
1=
4
3
g
g
3
g
¢
>
é
3
8
g

THROUCHOUT THE PROJECT UNTIL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK BY THE OWNER.
THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY INCLUDES ALL IMPLEMENTATON AS
REQUIRED YO PREVENT EROSION AND THE DEFOSTING OF SILT. THE OWNER

v MAY DIRECT THE CONTRACTOR'S METHODS AS DEEMED FIT 70 PROTECT

. PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS. ANY DEPOSITION OF SILT OR MUD ON NEW OR

i EXISTING PAVEMENT OR IN EXISTING STORM SEWEAS OR SWALES SHALL BE
REMOVED AFTER EACH RAIN AFFECTED AREAS SHALL BE CLEANED TO THE
SANSFACTION OF THE OWNER, ALL AT THE EXPENSE OF YHE CONTRAGTOR. ALL
TEUPGRARY EROSION CONTROL SHALL 8E REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR
AFTER TWE TURF ($ ESTABLISKED,

L 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY INLET FROTECTION (WIMCO OR
EGUIVALENT) ARCUND ALL CATCH BASIN GRATE INLETS, AFFECTED BY TMIS
CONSTRUCTION,

AlL DISTURBED ARFAS SHALL HAVE TEMPORARY PROTECTION OR PERMANENT
COVER %ﬁ» EXPOSED SOIL AREAS IF NOT BEING ACTIVELY GRADED WITKIN
SEVEN (7) DAYS.

e, 6. FOR AREAS WATH SLOPE OF X:1 DR GREATER, RESTORATION WITH SOD OR
= WOOD FIBER BLANKEY iS REQUIRED.

- PUBLIC STREETS USED FOR HAULING SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF SOIL AND
DEBRIS, STREET SWEEPING SHALL 8E COMPLEYED DAILY.

L

™~

Grading Key Notes (&
b
A SILY FENCE )

B ROCK CONSTRUCTICN ENTRANCE

€ INLET PROTECTION

WILL BE REQUIRED ON THE SUBGRADE. PROOF RO

LLING SHALL BE ACCONPLISHED S5Y MAKING MINMUK OF 2 COMPLETE PASSES

W THE

IONS WHILE UNDER SUPERVISICN AND DIRECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY, AREAS OF

ENGINEER,

GEQTECHNICAL ENGINEER, EXCAVATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF REMOVING LUNSTAGLE OR UNSUITABLE SOLS SHALL BE COMALETED >m
NSIBLE FOR COOROINATING AL REQUIRED SOILS TESTS AND INSPECTIONS WTH THE GEGTECHNICAL ENCINEER,

Grading Legend .

EXISTING

e G
PR

BROPOSED,

PROPERTY LINE
INDEX CONTOUR

* INTERVAL CONTOUR

CURB AND CUTTER
SILT FENCE
STORM SEWER

FLARED £ND SECTION (WITH RIPRAS)
WATER HAIN

SANITARY SEWER

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
SPOT ELEVATION

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

INLEY PROTEGTION

e

o 20 40 &0*

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

‘Wortmand Motacbens fareont e
Ter Ameganitig
ey =i Y

Tvidamt

b e
ina S TEOET
omt  izaardin by
u

MF Okemos, LLC

[ TRRR—— ., 3}

Prepared for:
Beloet YD

-5 .

Rowed,

Okemos
Retail Site

gﬂ@ﬂgg

Due  W/2A/4 hes 5 or 7

Grading Plan




©2014 Westwood Profosslonal Services, Inc. . .

— Call 48 Haura bofore digging:
/ . . ./ 811 _or_callBll.com
ol 2 General Utility Notes
WET TAP PROPOSED ™

Common Geaund Alfionce

SERVICE INTO b NI VEACIOR IS SECCALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION ANO/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTNG UTIITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE ALANS ARE BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIGUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND
B AN HUVED NEASURDENTS TAKEN N THE FELD. THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE RELIED ON AS BENG EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL wERbY oS CONDITIONS PRIDR T0 CONSTRUCTION AND
ACROSS GRAND ROTIFY THE OWNER OR ENGINEER OF DISCREPANGIES.
RVER AE ) 2. ALL SAMITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER AND WATER MAIN INSTALLATIONS SHALL 8E PER MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE.
b JHOR T CONSTALCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAI THE NECESSARY FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL PERMITS FOR THE PRGROSED WORK OR VERIFY WTH TME OWNER OR ENGINEER THAT FERMITS HAVE
BEEN OBYAINED. PERMIT FEES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILTY OF THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS DTHERWASE ARRANGED YATH THE OWNER, R
 BONTORe SHML REFER YO ARCHTECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOGATION AND DIMENSICS OF DOORWAYS, RANPS, TRUCK DOCKS, PRECISE BUILDNG DMENSIGNS AND EXACT BULONG UTUTY CoNNECTION
.. . LOCATONS,
. R M CRargy I 5. AL PRIVATE UTIUTIES SHALL BE N WIH THE oF THE TE UTLITY COMPANY, THE SHALL THE SERVICE UNE
BANTAN JEB39.85 4. 0 L . 20 N%WW;VQQ WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES,
meshee g 4 e e Ol ‘
DANACE DURING SoRE DR &

CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY CITY PERMITS FOR UTUTY CONNECTIONS, AND UTILITIES SHALL BE INSPECTED ANO APPROVED BY THE CITY, THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED 48~HOURS PRIOR 10
- BVE NTO" EXISTING COMMENTING WITH THE URUITY CONSTRUCTION OR ANY REQUIREG TESTING. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE, INTESFERE WTH, CONNECT ANY FIPE OR HOSE T0, OR TAP ANY WATER MAIN HELONGING TO
BT 1t vy gy . “ Hnm muuaﬂwwﬂw BULY AUTHORIZED TO 00 SO BY THE CITY, ANY ADVERSE CONSEQUENCES GF SCHEDULED OR UNSCHEDULED DISRUPTIONS OF SERVICE TO THE PUBLIC ARE 10 BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF

CONSTRUCTION OF

P unﬁaoz.&ma.o./v/ -

7. WATER WAIN LENGTHS AS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE HORIZONTAL LENGTHS, ALLOW FOR ADIITIONAL PIRE WHEN INSTALLING ON SLOPES OR WHEN DEFLECTIONS ARE REQUIRED, THE JOINY DEFLECTIONS SHALL
Mw«mgwmﬂuaxm WAXINUM RECOMMENDED BY THE FIRE MANUFACTURER GR BY LOCAL GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS. FTTINGS REQUIRED 10, CONS TRUGY WATER MAIN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN WATER MAIN
NSTRUCTION,
157 FES W/-
RIP=RAP * w N [:2
IE=B41,50 /»

. FROVIDE WATER WMAIN THRUST RESTRAINTS PER CITY STANDARD REQUIREMENTS,
. A WINIKUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18 INCHES IS REQUIRED AT AL WATER MAIN CROSSINGS WITH SANITARY SEWER OR STORM SEWCR.

»

10, UBUTY SERVICES TYPICALY TERMINATE 5' CUTSIDE BUILDING WALL UNLESS OTHERWSE SHOWN OR NOTED.
o 1. AL MATERIALS SHALL COMRLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY.
RGP & 05 12 AL, WATER LINES SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON WRARPED IN POLYETHYLENE, CLASS 52 WITH 7.6 MINMUM COVER. PROVIOE MINIUM SERARATION OF 18% FROM SANITARY SEWER & STORM SEWER. INSULATE WATER
. MA IF LESS THAN 7.5° OF COVER,
Tl t 13, INSULATION SHALL BE DOW STYROFOAM Hi BRAND 35 DR EQUIVALENT, WITH 4 INGHES OF THICKNESS.
X y oo, 4 . 4 BANTARY SR FINE QUTSIDE THE BUILDING ENVELOPE SKALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) SDR 3 OR 25. SDR 26 IS REQUIRED FOR DEPTHS GREATER THAN 15 FEET. SANITARY SEWER PIPE WITHIN 5
H 2 ez ) 4 , - . FEET OF BUILDING AND UNDER FOOTINGS, PIPE SHALL BE PVG SCHEDULE 40,
: " MHT 4 oy [
' L DU R . T akow . 15. STORM SENER PIPE SHALL BE RENFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (CLASS § FOR PIPE DIAMETERS 18" AND SMALLER, GLASS 3 FOR PIFE OIAMETERS 21° AND LARGER UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED) WITH R4 GASKETS,
EaBT2  phs s M . P SE STORM SCWER PIRE F(ALLOWED BY THE CITY: HOPE STORM PIPE SHALL NEET REQLIREMENTS OF ASTH F2648. FIPE SHALL BF WATER Tiobs Ao 55 O 03212 REQUIREMENTS. SEE PLAN
* e e FOR LOCATIONS WMERE RGP 15 REQUIRED. PVC STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 PIPE. FLARKI) END SECTIONS SHALL BERCP Wi TacH ClrmmPNG, 10 ASTH
. A 76 47T CONSTRUCTION 5 COMPLETED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER WTH AN AS-BUILT RECORD OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION, THE AS=BUILT SHALL INCLUDE LOCATION AND LENGTH DEVIATIONS
T Angans0 OR GHANGES T THE PLAK, CONTRAGTOR 10 VERIEY WTH OHNER O ENGINEER WHETHER A PLAN WITH POST-CONSTRUCTION ELEVATGNG. 5 BegumEs.
148" - 15" JEgA2.64 -
RCP © 0.537~y FROPOSED GREASE
INTERCEPTOR, COORDINATE
WITR MECHANICAL FOR
MORE INFORMATION.
IE«835,76
I.!l'..l‘llqsm_. TAP PROPOSED
. : e 87D WATER
e mmw«f_mw;ﬁoﬁzzz
, 5 [ SERVICE T ) 4 Utility Le; d
X V. (¢l
12ma35.02 A . &y Leg STORM_SEWER CASTING SCHEDULE
SERVICE - BXIaING EHRPOSED. STRUGTURE
ER . | CASTING TYPE
04 ] fema3582 ; PROPERTY LN e N T el
TIE_NEW 1.5 COPPER: ey M =67 SAN 1 s won LS CURB AND GUTTER —C L2 a =
ATER SERVIL [] aa o b SERVICE + v 2, STHH 4R zl_u.m
M«EMm:zanmﬂannﬂ_Luﬂ ﬂﬁ m nm w 1E~836,03, e 4 e B— SANITARY SEWER ) Ll 2XY R 30E’
SERVICE. »2Z S N - s meepp——e® STORM SEWER . 4 SR £y Rolgdz |
Ge3 Fea . - ———— WATER AN
- Qo D ars N ias " . - “, el HYDRANT .
m 125" = 157 . .
K 4o RCP © 0.50% iy | . CAS
. - - UNDERGROUND ELEGTHIC
| 15" DOMESTICWTH VALVE . - > CATE VALVE
|67 FIRE WTH CATE YALVE . . » FLARED END SECTION (WITH RIPRAP)
[4~1" RRIGATIOR W VALVE * LIGHT PoOLE
[4-1.5° omesTic wim vave
. -—T—a"x6" - . v e
- REDUCER L , E .
= e 3 5 S B - Utility Key Notes @&
2 (E=B42.86. . e
" A 0 GRADE. SEE
REB4E.50 . )
il et 1E~842.50
|
B s mw
:
o 20 ' 50
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
‘ Lo, , vate  10/24/14 Sheet 6 oF 7
\ A e B ' Prepused for: N )
e e v — Retail § "
\ ) T = MF Okemos, LLC etail Site  |vuy pian
g P :
[enliliss s e —— 763 Loatse Drivg
“.l s : Bt et Bellmir Beack, FL 786 Ghutter Townablp of Mertilas, Michigan




@201¢ Westwood Professional Services, Inc,

Call 48 Hours bafere digglag:
B11_or callBit.com

=L CAbLl.com

Comman Ground Alllanca
IRANZNON SEETICH CERANTION CXIRA SIRINCYH FILICR FARRC
joty e oz szcnouey |An TR o, T fae Po381LL cums 10 o .
CUTER LaiL- R TYPC #) = ADD WAC ESH [ oD © 307 CINTCAS o :\..E._»n« HT ERouND e
ITIER LN —4 OR WALK a [ JFY, SAX. -
TR ot ./ ster o Zoot 4 e R cadhs wOrE
Lot OR [NTRANCL ARCA
- ——{: poas 5 ;
ff . A g 3
: Y a -
E2 PR an R L W SRBORT T o AENEIN & LOSAYION NOTED ot PranT |
L = . X
R g ot wae S48~ 570 WELDED WAT FALRE, 3n
A0 L0 - IAYf o7t ke T/ STOMANL LNER
\ U - R N 1 conr e i
BNOU PAVKG PIP—— LI PABNE, Heailo 1 QETIOHAL PARMILEL AN, 3733 2008 ¢
CATEN DALW STAuC AlTace stcuitey | 51ORAS T 5 EOHEATIE WALK] Y T, ccsn yocw oae s (FOR NARROM SOEWALKS 12° kiU GEPTH:
PLAN Py L e BoNpwE Ko - ¥ o SDLwAtd otk 005 noT  ADJACENT TO clRG) 1™ = 3 wADED Apex
wOan POST Aunort Buoer v M nﬂwﬂnaba Al 3Ty > e
DLPACIZ CATTNG 0.7 BELOH GUNICH Lk | N I BT Possnie cun i
] | o pavcuenr ot
COMCREIE Cung 4 cuTicR Bevo w ,V. R oo onc oG o8 TolE AR Grouno I8, e cut 0 agn v "
novaRy BUNDUS PANG « SRANULAR PLR PLANS |~ auttth i . MMUITE RUNDIT FROW SITC
! S
- . TR e \
ABNST 107 HEICHT 10 WATE i CouPACILD Py, 179 EXTEND 10 BOTIOM weee] enose
TG IR o watoe 5 B = BAZKTILL e RaREaSTe Bast e N s ancnctt win & WA B B
3 Saatus 1 wowun seo ] T AR TR eARALLEL Raup,
USE ADAIET RHCS A% NECOLD wu AQEREEATE DASE TRt Tl AT IR T =T NOTE:
R B £ e atieanto
LAt b Lo, ¥ e 19 At e W 3 POSSMLL CURD T WD "
by ot s ot e it N ,‘ 1 IRECY o RN FEUGE ATICR TAGH 3100 E¥ENT A0 REUONE ECOMEN / ..:»E.n N S g It ST CAGE a0 o & Uit DCOGSS BF 2 4 o
75 3. RCNDVED SCOMENT SHALL O OEPASITED 10 A AEA THAT wil 1iD) y MO vsoiovoriviiiamisias 1 REGULARLY. ROCK TNTAANCE LENGTH UAY HECD 1O BC CXTTNDED i LAY SO,
TRENCH DRAIN AND GRATE DETAILL e an 5 e S COUTRGIT STBUDN GFFSHTE AND G BE FLRUAY SheSeslD. b STC ARCHTCSTURAL RLANS FON WALX SCORIS N JONT. LAY = cong] |+ Tt g |
3 SUT FINCE HALL OC FLACKD ON SLOPE CONTOURS 16 UATIMIE PARGNG (¢ gunm)
vur e scux SR A, 31O SEWER Hricin, ELEVATION -
T TR prr T —
W RECTANGULAR \if sy FEnce w _ INTEGRAL. CURE AND WALK _.ILEEIt W _ ACCESSIBLE DROPPED W A
RN _ CATCH BASIN s10) FEN 6002 5105, FEGESTRIAN RAMP siig o ROGK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANGE i

uaneAPpCD Bann
ity o s
o Aot ol
bthe WaExitn

PUAIED WANDIEAPPLD
oo

3/t6" sy Ll "
B L
s -
UL KBOVE P OB VAT o 5ot 1740/ prow & bgce .*..
JINZRED SURTACE

o]
" CONGRLTE waLx it . [ N P
CONTRACTION JONTS CVCRY ]
. & AND LXPARSION OIS 0
comaitn TWRY 160° O A7 908 Py
FFevads INTERSEEN QNS {
\ Fituhe GRADE . [}
. 3

A SIeccRY neTAL,

T
g

by AL LLLIIL,

T ei

T 4008 PS T 1 CONCRLTC

" COURACTLO AGCRECATE DASE,

et stn
LAl

PG W/ ACTANER
ABaIsTNG RNGT R

. L yoRt3 vesy
! 5eE P ey PRI v
MANMOLE COVER YO |
BT bk, DGR
SURFACT COUPACTON I9PL T et CNIHER Ky
277 AUND OR MECHANICAL ONT sl
NOTES: NN O w0 7 24° o 30 SOUARE 2% choTE sL00e

IS :
107 kst counn

Y ok 1 Pt
3 B g o seee bt
et = : ol moTmael i
p .. L = g e

SONICIE St B RONIOREED Wiy WCIDED WAC FADRIE IR REN7CRCMG, BATS Ty R UL A 1| 20
SRRTERS RSB TR RSILOREED i WALDCH wC FaRC R RCnoRows @ . T s S O OO FHON AND' 7,000 ROAD 10t maca
oty gonentre curene] H .
S22 5 ot coumes s 2 5 oD r cacn 38 spunne R ngle” i . I
FIST O ARCA O (83 {35 TXCT UY 15 FLEY). COMTRAGIOR SHALL PAEPARC FAODETIE 450 & 2 5
BT PACTCR D ST, 19 SNCHECR PO 10, onaT IS S obriovin Yoom, XTI A=A TTANRARD VALV 20X ey
SAw TUIZ SAOIAD HOY CUT IADUCH THE WELDED WAL FAGRIC DR REWTORCING TAER SERES 6006, (TEM G OR EQUAL.
SITEL AXD DOKELS HOULD BT UMUZCB AT TORUED AND/OR TEXD smNTS, 1, BASE Y0 UL CROUTED TG TORW & SHGOTH VIR 16 GUTY, NoTey o e past b5 AN

2 PPC LUT-QUTI T8 BC LOCATED WHERE RLCWIRED, 1 CATC VALVE CLOCKWSE QPEHING DN SPWJ SYRICU OPIMHG, - IDICAR
HOMES SHALL BC UTNA2ED AT FORKED AND/DR COLD JONTI, DOWLLS SHALL BT 5 326 UTWTY PuAn FOR CASING THRT ooy
307 LONG [° CIAMCTCR 20D AND CREASID T4 BARS AT 30° SPACING, wHINUL 2. 12" WAIR HAINS AND LARGER REQUIRC BUTILRILY VALVES
8% Tlou PAVEREHT EDCE, Nore:

PADVRL BESNATED WZEL CHAIR STMISK O CACH HANGIGAPPED PARRAG 3TALL

w HANDICAP ACCESSILE S(GNAGE e
AND STRIPING S5

T R

T R Ty o e
1 _ CONCRETE PAVEMENT o 1 _ STANDARD MANHOLE TL%NWI ‘ _ CATE VALVE 1 _

PRIVATE CONCRETE SIDEWALK
— wtnz —
[R 7, 2 20T

Si08
* URMOE CASTNG & COVIR, HECHAM KO
WvoRART #” A-1733 O COUAL w/COHCEALED PICK HOLE
CARS w/ CHAIRS: PR £Y STANDARDE ® -ADLISTING RRHCS (2-IN.. 6 SAKY, 3CT W

. 900 Eoiigu
T AP fuct LORTAR 800, PLASTCR INBDE AR o BA=R4,
! Gusat, 29 CIR W3k ~ Gy E]Y AN e SIS
peysff eccoane cone 135 SURPACL COURSE o
P Tl sites - eancae a0 o DS TAOC COAT prrromsr e
4 O 25 WSt courss e racton /o
3 . o
| bt 1 AGHRCATE aact WAIER FLOW AATE BAE ¢lt © 3" hase
\ MG VARS A7 RCOURED (IHROUGN POLYERIER ButRve)
~ LR 10 CEOTECNMCAL REVORT ot ADOIONA, REQUAZUENTS AN QVEATION RATE 210a0 0 15 mran
v FROVOE MORTAR FALETZ 10 AT BoTION oo
e vt o]/ FORONE of MK T DRLGT fioH 10 AUNCE, FOR PAVOUDIT HGTONS B LAY ALL Slcnois,
i}~ PRCCAST CONCREIE GASE.  ACTERNATE 8% SIANDARD DUTY PAYEMINT SECTION
- hetht Y/ SONGRETE a3t PURC In PLAGE, i
1 f AR
sz Lo 2o
1 v, v, o SHAPL NORTAR FLLTT T0 PRGWOE A At "
V2 abec AREA ThCat DL 61 (WVERT TOR ETANGIHG P
A0, WCIE LUST BC SLOALD. 10 ARAN
o .énz../

MERT

‘ >
\//
1.3 SURFACE COMEC \
BTVLINOS YADK COAY

A 045t czumsz ‘,
n-gﬂuﬁ _

Y

PRCCAST ONCOASL
A5 SPLEAIEE

RID T CLOTELINICAL APORT FOR ADCIIONAL RAGUIADMENTS
A s W e e e e
o o 3
e THIS CONATRUGTION 12 NOT 1@ OF DSTO HBAYY. DUTY, PAYEMENT SECTION
1, EGA=LUGS NAY AL USED IN WLU OF T ROOS (PC LARGER THAN 36° DIAMCICR,
Ei o TR e T
SANITARY MANHOLE s - 1 _ . «MO)u DRAIN CG-23

W _ FIRE HYDRANT i \Ad _ PAECAST MANHOLE WITH AQMSTADLE RINGS S50t fl__ _ PAVENENT SECTONG s ...I.__ _ Fi STTLE CURR AND GUTTER s - 4AMCO" CURH INLET PROTECTION 2

oue  10/24/14 s 7 or 7

o = MF Okemos, LLC Retail Site

! Detail Sheet
2165 Loulse Drive
Bellealr Beach, FL 33786 Charter Townehip of Maerldian, Michigan

et

Okemos
“4 N.“.!hm..unlm.l-:ﬂ“:ivli..ﬁ “b.lmqqa - Drees TR — P fam




©2014 Westwond Profeaslonsl Sevices, Inc.

5 13n s62p,
£5 §5089 £95'y
A8NLINGNS

P
45 55083 0002
Q004 1Ssv4

Call 48 Haurs bafora digging:
B11_or eoli8f.com
Cammon Ground Alllance

Site Development Summary

EXISTNG SITE

« PERVIOUS SURFACE: 2,707 SF (24,7%)

- HIPERVIOUS SURFACE: 20,788 5F (75.57)
EXISTNG STTE (PER CODE SECTION B6-402(17))

+ PERVIOUS SURFACE: 8,753 SF (22.1%)
« WPERVIOUS SURFACE: 30,822 SF (77.97%)

PROPOSED SITE (AGTUAL)

= PERVIOUS SURFACE: 9,490 SF (24.0%)

+ BIPERVIOUS SURFACE: 30,085 SF (76.0%)
; ! PROPOSED SITE (PER CODE SECTION 85—402(17))

« PERVIOUS SURFACE: 8,474 SF (21.47)

« IMPERVICUS SURFALS: 3,0 SF {78.6%)

=

v I «w B0’
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

e 10/24/14 sher 1 o 1

Teviorms

R T R i R
s o

Okemos

o . Site
Retail Site IMPERVIOUS/PERVIOUS
EL AREAS




! }

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Ml 48864
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
congceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submitial of
the application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC,
RN then the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before

filing a formal application.
Part 1 ‘ '
A. Applicant MF Okemos, LIC.

Address of Applicant 165 rouisa Drive, Belleair Beach, FI, 33786
steven@windevelopment.net

Telephone - Work 727-709-5266 Home Fax "~ Emai

- Interest in property (circle one): Tenant Option " Other
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.) - ‘

Site address / location / parcel number 2049 Grand River 33-02-02-21-276-006
Legal description : (please attach i necessary)

see attached ALTA Survey
Current zoning C-2 Commercial District )
Use for which permit is requested / project name _ Fast Food Drive-Through

Corresponding ordinance number _86-404 (e) (13)

C.  Developer (if different than applicant) Same’

Address ____.
Telephone — Work

+ Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:
Name Westwood Professional Services PJ Disch

Address 7699 Anagram Drive, Eden Prairie, MN 55344
Telephone — Work952-906-7411 Home Fax 952-37-5150

Home Fax

E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: GrossO.909Net 0.909

‘ - . Demo existig site and build a furniture
. E t oject and development phases:

F Xplain the project and development p store along with fast. foor restaurant with

G.  Total number of: .. & drive-through .
Existing: structures__1 __ bedrooms_n/a offices_0 _ parking spaces27 _ carports _ Q.
garages_0Q ___Proposed: structures_1 _ bedroomsn/a_offices0 : age carports
O garages_Q [ HE? /

‘ 8,065 S ! :
H.  Square footage:. existing buildings____ proposed buildings 6: 795l O(T 2 & 2814
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings__.__ propesed buildings 6,21
' : ' A OET U :
If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and paﬁ~ﬁm@-emp!eylé!es-weﬂdng pe
shift and hours of operation:

J. Existing Recreation: - Type n/a ) Acreage .
-_Acreage

* Proposed Recreation: Type n/a

Page 1




i

Partll’ ' SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86~126

Applications for Specnal Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application
that complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant fo
the Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in l’ts review of your

application.
(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2)  The project Is consistent with applicable land use palicies contained in the Township's comprehensive
' developmenit plan of current adoption. A '
(8)  The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and appropriate
in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a use will hot
change the essential character of the same area. .
(4)  The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

(6) " The project will not be detfimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage,. public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7). The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation faciliies
for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be properly

designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8) The pro;ect will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of '
operation that will be defrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfaré by reason of excessive
production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors, :

(9)  The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of -
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,

streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

Part 1} - ‘
I. (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or

Commrssnons, Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto
the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose
of gathering information including but not limited fo the taking and the use of photographs.

B{ Yes 1 No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached lereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanying-documentation is, to the best of my: (our) knowledge, frue and accurate A

oS 10-22-14
Date

Signature of Applicant

Steven Alafazanos

“Type/Print Name &
wergone TEREINIEL) — ///Mﬂ%%m/z%

Foo:_L ' 0CT 28 954
JLLS\:?LZU U L3

========================

age 4




Westwood Professlonal Services

MEM@RANDUM .- ' - 7693 Anagram Drlve

Eden Praidle, MN 55344

WA D5Z-937-5150

FAX  952-937-5822

TOLL FREE 1-BBB-937-5150
EMAIL wps@westwoodps.com

www.wastwdadps,com

Date: -October 24, 2014

- Re: Special Use Permit Response to Application Quéstions
Westwoad Okemos Retail Site

Charter Township of Meridian, Michi ‘ AT
e orsson e e PRI am
| Y 00T 28 203 §

5
- To: Charter Township of Meridian , TR L,'_\L,a“ ‘

7yt NS RT3 U

$ 4

L L Rl t chit
3

“. From: PJ Disch

The following is a response to the nine questions asked as part of Special Use Permit for the
drive-thru at the proposed Okemos Retall Project in the Charter Township of Meridian in
Michigan.

1. The Project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

The proposed project conforms to the code of Section 86-404 — C-2 Commercial
District

2. The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the
Township’s comprehensive development plan of current adoption.

The prosed project use type is allowed in the proposed zoning district.

3. .The project is desighed, constructed, operated and maintained so as to be
harmonious and appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity and such a use will not change the essential character of the same
area.

The proposed project will be an improvement to the existing site. The impervious
area of the site will be decreased as pait of the project. The proposed building will
also meet the setbacks for the site,

4, The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
The proposed site will be an improvement to the existing site. The current building
does not meet the Townships setback requirements and there is pavement on the

~ site currently that extends to the west and east property line. The proposed project’s -
building will meet the Townships setback requirements. The project will also provide

ESTADLISHED inN §972 TUWVIN CITIES/METRO ST. CLoun BRAINERD




Page 2

_aminimum of seven feet of separation between the pavemént and the east and west
property lines '

The piroject will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding
properties or the community.

The proposed project will enhance the current site conditions

The project is adequately served by p‘ublic facilities, such as existing roads, schools,
stormwater drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation or
that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use

shall be able to provide such service,

The proposed project is served by the noted facilities.

The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities is so designed. If on-
site sanitation facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water
are proposed, they shall be properly designed and capable of handling the long term

needs of the proposed project.

The proposed site is served by water, sanitary and storm sewer off of Grand River
Ave, .

The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and
conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the
general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, furnes, glare or

odors,

The proposed project will not involve and activities, processes, materials, equipment
and conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any person, property, or the

" general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, fumes, glare or

.odors

The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the
natural resources of the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural
solls, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams, major forests, wetlands and

wildlife areas.

The proposed project will not have a substantial adverse impact.on the natural
resources of the Township.

}
j LY 2 8 2994 ;.f,f
iR “f‘f‘“‘f}“’ﬁ:@z

ram
TRV ELD X0 vy s ek v v e e

ESTABLISHED IN 1972 planning > engineering > surveying




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Plannirig Commission

FROM: M % W M

Martha K. Wyatt !
Associate Planner/landscape Archltect

DATE: November 21, 2014

RE: Special Use Permit #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC). construct a multi-tenant retail
building with one drive-through lane

MF Okemos, LLGC, the prospective property owner, has requested a special use permit to
construct an approximate 6,600 square foot retail building with one drive-through lane at 2049.
Grand River Avenue. Northwest Tire and Service store occupied the site most recently and
closed in 2013. The applicant intends to raze the existing building and redevelop the site with a
multi-tenant building and associated parking. Per the submitted plans, the proposed tenants are
a mattress store and a Jimmy John's fast food restaurant with a drive-through lane on the east
side of the building. The approximate 0.9 acre site is zoned C-2 (Commercial). A drive-through
use is permitted by special use permit in the C-2 district, per Section 86-404(e)(13)

The applicant has requested a decision from the Planning Commission the same night as the
. public hearing (letter from Steven Alafazanos, applicant, dated November 3, 2014).

Master Plan
The 2005 Master Plan designates the subject site in the Commerclal category,

FUTURE LAND USE MAP.
LU Tegond

] TIAL 12596 DU/A
ALY Lol TIAL3.56.0 DU/A
~ TTlresipEnmatsoa.00ma
/ TIAL8.014.0 DU/A
COMMERGIAL
COMMERCIAL CORE AREA

N

.

TITUTICHAL
i

o |74
N\

W
N
% i
K
%

% / /111
Q2
X L

7
i
=

ST T
I




SUP #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC)
Planning Commission (11/21/14)
Page 2

Zoning _ ,
Sites zoned C-2 Commercial require a minimum 100 feet of lot width and 4,000 square feet of

lot area. The subject site's lot width along the Grand River Avenue frontage is approximately .
140 feet. Lot area is approximately 0.9 acres.

ZONING MAP

RDD I

g
=
Q'

(10 ¢

i
E

A
L2k

A FTLE
PO R - = EE (Y

Physical Features
Currently the former Northwest Tire and Service building (approximately 8,000 square feet) and

associated paved parking areas occupy the site, The site gently slopes from the southeast
corner to the northwest corner west from-a high of approximately 850.5 feet above mean sea
~ level to a low of approximately 840 feet above mean sea level.

Vegetation consists of lawn areas around the parking lot and deciduous trees are located on
the north and south sides of the site. The 100-year floodplain is not present on the site. Three
oak trees and three hickory trees on the north side of the site will be removed. Three dead trees

on the south side will be removed as well.

A Phase | Environment Site Assessment was conducted by Terracon in October 2013 which
identified several recognized environmental conditions (REC) on the site which are associated
with the former businesses that occupies the site. The RECs include hydraulic lifts, former
underground storage tanks, above ground storage tank, oil/water separator and air
compressors. Based on the findings from the Phase 1 Assessment further investigation was
warranted to evaluate potential impacts to soils and groundwater at the site.




SUP #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC)
Planning Commission (11/21/14)
Page 3

A Limited-Site Investigation (L.SI) was conducted in December 2013 by Terracon. Based on the
laboratory results of soil and water samples, residual concentrations of chemicals of concern
did not exceed the applicable Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) Generic
Cleanup Criteria or Risk-Based Screening Levels (RBSLs) and further investigation was not
required per applicant’s consultant (Terracon). :

Soils -

SOILS MAP

LI ~— | N
pA

Y
'3

> S
i

’V‘*'Ava p |-

%
]
Yoz ]

WL

E
s
=<
— 7

13

W

I

The following chart summarizes soil information for the subject site:

SOIL ASSOCIATION SEVERE BUILDING SITE
’ LIMITATIONS
UtB (Urban Land - Marlette) None
UpA (Urban Land — Capac) : Wetness

Source: Soil Survey of Ingham County, Michigan, 1992,

The applicant submitted a Geotechnical Engineering Report which was reviewed by the
Township’s Engineering Department which concurred with the findings of the report.




SUP #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC)
Planning Commission (11/21/14)
Page 4

Streets & Traffic
The existing Grand River Avenue access drive into the subject site will remain in its current

location. Grand River Avenue is a five lane road classified as a primary arterial with two
westbound lanes, two eastbound lanes, and a two-way left turn center lane. Michigan
Department of Transportation (MDOT) data shows an average of 24,000 vehicles travel along
Grand River Avenue, between Okemos Road and Marsh Road daily, based on the MDOT 2013
traffic counts.

There are three signalized intersections, one at Grand River Avenue and Okemos Road and
one at Grand River Avenue and Marsh Road. The entrance drive for Meridian Mall at Grand
River Avenue is also signalized and is located approximately 210 feet east of the access drive
to the subject site. The center turn lane is bi~directional for most of Grand River Avenue in this
area; however the center turn lane is marked with a left-turn only arrow at the Meridian Mall
entrance, approximately 100 feet west of the traffic signal for the mall entrance.

The Capital Area Transit Authority (CATA) has two routes that stop along Grand River Avenue
as follows: Route 1 which runs between downtown Lansing and Meridian Mall; and Route 23
which runs between Michigan State University, Okemos, and Haslett. A Township’s Pedestrian-
Bicycle Pathway has been constructed along the frontage of the subject site.

The applicant has provided a Traffic Impact Study, prepared by Westwood Professional
Services, dated October 22, 2014, The study area includes three intersections: Grand River
Avenue and Okemos Road; Grand River Avenue and Marsh Road; and Grand River Avenue at
the entrance drive to Meridian Mall. An analysis is also provided for the intersection of the
driveway of the subject site (2049 Grand River Avenue) at Grand River Avenue, The report
provides an analysis of traffic conditions in the study area for existing conditions, one year after
the proposed build-out of the development (2018 Build Condition), and if the property was not

developed (2016 No-Build).

The proposed multi-tenant retail building includes two tenant spaces and two uses; a mattress
store (4,600 square feet) and a fast-food restaurant (2,000 square feet) with one drive-through
lane. Trip generation estimates for AM and PM peak hours are based on the combined total of
the two uses, Specialty Retail Center (Land Use Code 826) and Fast Food with Drive Thru 9
(Land Use Code 934), using the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation
Manual, 9" Edition. Approximately 106 total trips are projected for the mid-day peak hour and

77 total trips for the PM peak hour.

The applicant’s traffic report provides level of service (LOS) analysis for existing traffic at the
intersection of Grand River Avenue and Okemos Road, Grand River Avenue and Marsh Road,
- and Grand River Avenue. A LOS analysis is provided for future traffic at the same three
intersections plus the intersection of Grand River Avenue and the subject site,

» The applicant's traffic consultant offered the following conclusions and recommendations:
-« Trip generation associated with the proposed project does not appreciably impact traffic in

the study area.
» All intersections in the study area operate at Level of Service D (LOS D) in the 2016 No-

Build and Build conditions,




SUP #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC)
Planning Commission (11!21!14)
Page 5

e The intersection of Grand River Avenue and Okemos Road experiences significant delays
on certain movements in the 2016 No-Build and Build conditions.

e There is adequate distance between the access drive of the subject site and the Meridian
Mall entrance to accommodate additional traffic.

e The existing pavement striping in the center turn lane near the traffic signal at Meridian

Mall does not need to be madified.

The Township's traffic consultant reviewed the site plan and traffic study and noted MDOT should
review the pavement markings in the center turn lane near Meridian Mall. The site is located within
the Grand River Avenue Corridor Access Management Overlay district. In accordance with
Section 86-441, MDOT has reviewed the project and did not have any issues.

Public Utilities and Storm Water Management

Public water and sanitary- sewer services are ‘available to serve the site. The existing
stormwater detention basin in the northwest corner of the site will be modified to increase the
capacity. The Township’s Engineering Department has preliminarily reviewed thé stormwater
calculations submitted by the applicant and noted review and permits will be required by
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, the Township, and possibly the Ingham County

Drain Commissioner's office.

Staff Analysis
The applicant has requested a special use permit to construct an approximate 6,600 square

foot multi-tenant retail building with one drive~through lane located on the east side of the
building. The retail use is allowed by right in the C-2 zoning district however the drive-through
use requires a special use permit as outlined in Section 86-404(e)(13). As applicable, Special
Use Permit criteria (Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances) are used to evaluate special

use permit requests. A copy of the criteria is attached.

" The existing building was built in 1974 and was previously occupied by iwo tire companies and
an oil change facility. The applicant intends to raze the building and construct a retail building
and associated parking. Elevation plans show a base course of split-face masonry block and
E.LF.S. for the remainder of the building. Fabric awnings are also proposed on all four
elevations. Additional masonry products should be incorporated into the building elevations in
order to provide a minimum of 60% masonry products on four sides of the building as is

typically required for new buildings.

Parking at the rate of 5 to 5.5 spaces per 1,000 square feet of gross floor area is required.
Thus the 6,600 square foot structure requires a minimum of 33 parking spaces but no more
than 37 spaces. Thirty-one parking spaces are shown. At a rate of one bicycle parking space
for every ten motor vehicle parking spaces, parking for three bicycles is required. Four bicycle
racks for eight bicycles are shown on the west side of the building. A reduction in the number of
required motor vehicle parking spaces is permitted at the rate of one motor vehicle parking
space for every two bicycle parking spaces, not to exceed ten percent of the total number of
required motor vehicle parking spaces. In this case a reduction of two motor vehicle parking
spaces could be permitted, thus requiring a minimum of 31 motor vehicle parking spaces. As
required by ordinance, three stacking spaces are provided for the drive-through lane. A
separate by-pass lane is required for a drive-through use, which is not provided on the plans.




SUP #14111 (MIF Okemos, LLC)
Planning Commission (11/21/14)
Page 6 '

The subject site is located in the Grand River Avenue Corridor Access Management Overlay
district. The access management plan suggests a service drive connection be provided from
the subject site to the Meijer property, which abuts the subject site on the south and east, In
order to achieve this, staff is recommending the applicant consider a connection to the Meijer
parking lot at the southeast corner of the subject site, subject to the approval of all applicable
property owners and the Township. The Township Fire Department has noted it would be in
favor of a service drive connection in this location so as to better facilitate access to the
proposed fire hydrant at the southeast corner of the proposed building.

There is an existing paved driveway connection between the parking area of the subject site,
and adjoining properties west of the site (Family Dentistry/Custom Built at 2037 Grand River
Avenue and Heat ‘N Sweep at 2041 Grand River Avenue). The property owner of 2037 and
2041 Grand River Avenue, Don Davis, has submitted a letter stating he is in favor of keeping
this connection open. The submitted site plans for the proposed project do not show a future
connection to the west, but if provided, there would be a service drive connection from Heat ‘N

Sweep to the Meijer parking lot.
Several variances are required based on the submitted plans, as follows:

e A 20-foot wide side and rear yards are required for a drive-through use and the
. proposed setbacks do not meet this standard (7.5 feet on the east and west sides and
15.5 feet on the rear) ,

e A 20-foot wide landscape buffer is required where a parking area adjoins a public street
and the parking area is located 10 feet from the front property line at the northeast
corner of the site.

e A loading/unloading space is required (12 feet in width and 25 feet in length) and is not
provided.

* A 4-foot wide landscaped area is required around the perimeter of the building, or
provided elsewhere on the site. Several areas do not meet this standard. .

* The maximum allowed impervious surface coverage is 70% and the proposed
impervious surface coverage is approximately 75%. :

Preliminary landscape .and photometric plans have been submitted which will be reviewed in
greater detail during site plan review. Comments from the Township’s Development Review
Committee are incorporated into this memorandum.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions or deny the special use
permit. A resolution to approve the drive-through lane (use) is provided.




SUP #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC)
Planning Commission (11/21/14)
Page 7

Attachments

Application and Submittals

Memorandum from Younes Ishraidi, Chief Engineer, dated November 17, 2014
Communication from Don Davis, Heat ‘N Sweep, Inc., dated November 20, 1024
Resolution to Approve

Special Use Permit criteria (Section 86-126)

Traffic Impact Study

Geotechnical Engineering Report

Stormwater Report :

Phase | Environmental Site Assessment (Summary)

Limited Site Assessment (Summary)

Building Elevations and Site Plans

TP NakLN

-0

G:\Commun Ping & Dev\Ping\Special Use Pemnits (SUPN2014\SUP 14111 (MF Okemos\SUP 14111 Staff Reports\SUP 14111.pct




-To:

From:

MEMORANDUM

November 3, 2014

Natural Features Assessment
Okemos.Retall Site

Charter Township of Meridian, Michigan
File: 0002325.00

Charter Township of Meridian

Pi Disch

Westwood Profassional Services

7639 Anagiam Dylve
Eden Pratre, MM 55344

WA 952-937-5150

FAX  952-537-5822

Tou Free 1-888-937-5150
EMAIL wps@westwondps.com

www.westwaadps.com

- The following Is the response to item #7 of the Special Use permit.

There are going to be 3 oak trees and 3 hickory trees on the north side of the property that
areto be removed. The Intent of the project was to save the trees, but to provide the
required parking onsite the trees need to be removed. The overall site plan has less
lmperwous area that the current existing site.

There is also an existing detention basin that Is going to be modified as part of the project.
The detention vVolume of the basin is going to increase in volume even with the decrease of
impervious area. The outlet pipe of the existing detention basm will remain and be used as

the outlet for the revised detention basin.

.ESTADLISH{ED M 1872 TIVIN CITIES/VIETRO

)

ST. CLGUD

O T £33 5V 53 1 T2 003 20 00 433 113 £ 4 ©F £ G 27 0 G AR K88 pe

BRAINERD




N CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
Revision Date: March, 2012 HEALTH IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Please provide written responses to each applicable question. For those questions which are not applicable,
please Indicate so on the form. Attach additional sheets if more space Is necessary to respond fully to the
questions. Submit completed form with your project/development application.

Project Name;Okemos Retail , Address/Location:2049 Grand River Case #
Type of Project: [] Residential Commercial [ Office [] Public

Water Quality Considerations/Impacls '

YES NO :
What Is the source of water for the proposed project/development? Meridian Township
' : What Is the estimated daily water demand? ___ 2,700 gallons per day
xXI [0 If public water, is there avallable capacity to handle this project in the municipal facilities?
- [0 -[x Itprivate well, Is the water considered potable (safe)?
X [ Isthe project/development within exlsting municipal service areas?
[0 [d Arethere nearby sources of potential water contamination? IF YES LIST
SO Are there underground storage tanks? IF YES LIST
[l . Are their gasoline or oll pipellnes? IF YES LIST
0 Is there a nearby known source of contaminated soli? IF YES LIST
- [1 [l Arethere abandoned wells on the site? IF YES LIST
] Will the water supply require on-site freatment, such as iron removal?
[1 [x] Arethere any wetlands on the slte?
If YES what is/are the size(s) of the wetland(s)?
O O If wetlands are being Impacted, is adequate mitigation being proposed?
0 [Id s the project located in a known floodplain?
g Will the proposed project affect groundwater recharge?

What percentage of the parcel Is covered by impervious surfaces? _
Does the project affect the averall percentage of Impervious surfaces in the watershed?

O

Wastewater Considerations/impacts
YES NO - : ,
[[] [Ix] Does the project/development require an on-site wastewater system?
O O If YES, are the soils appropriate to support a septic system?
[1 Is project/development within the service area of the municipal sewage system

Air Quality Considerations/Impacts

YES NO - -
[C] Doss the project/development entail demolition activities?

x] If YES, has the site been examined for asbestos and/or lead?

X1 Are there plafs for mitigating dust?

|| Wil the project/development result In increased stationary air emisslons?

O O i YES, are emissions controlled contaminants? PLEASE LIST

K [

O

[x]

IR IEU, ;.
JAET L _2 5 3
L o | 3

o, -

] Has the applicant obtained necessary permlis?
Will the project result In Increased air emissions from cars?
What Is the Increase In traffic volume projected for peak hours?
[]  Is the proposed use compatible with adjacent uses?
] is the slte near known areas affected by radon?

Solid & Hazardous Waste Disposal

Is the proposed project/development located near any facllity handiing or disposing of hazardous waste?
Will the proposed project/development provide on-site recycling? ‘
Is there historic evidence of solid or hazardous waste disposal or releases on or adjacent to the site?

Are there plans In place to prevent the release of hazardous materials Into the environment in the case of fire?

i YES descrlbe_-_,

Does the profect entail hazardous waste disposal? . .
___ It YESIsthe proposed waste handling or disposal activity compatible with adjacent use and/or zoning?

Is the proposed waste handling or disposal activity compatible with the Ingham County Solid Wasté

Management Plan? .
*Is the facllity near vulnerable resources (e.g. nursing homes) that may require contingency planning for extra

protection in the event of an on-site fire? IF ANY LIST.

<
m
w
=z
o

O ®0O0 gogdog
B OOF KERE




Noise Considerations/Impacts

YES NO ) .
] Is the project/development likely to generate nolses that will create a nulsance to neighboring uses?

If YES please list type of nolse(s) and hours
] Are there engineered or non-engineered measures that can be employed to mitigate nulsance nolses'?

If YES please list
N Does the generated noise violate the noise ordinance?

Social Capital

YES . NO
X] [ Doesthe project/development promote interaction between neighbors?

If Yes please list
X . [ Isthe physical design of the pro;ect harmomous with the overall neighborhood?

Physical Activity and Injury Prevention

NO

jw)
o
D
w
=
==
]
g
L.
a5}
2
&
<
<
o
e
3
2
=R
E=1
3
=
=
[}
3
3
j=X
=
=
o
s
=
o
3
[
=8
IS}
—
=
2
w
o
=
=
. o
<
o
=
o=
Q
=3
o
=
<
T
-3

Does the pro]ect/development have sidewalks that lead to local destinations?
If YES what is the proposed width of the sidewalks? _ 5 feet

Doss the project/development have or connect to a trail system for walking or biking?

Does the project/development contaln elements that enhance the feeling of nefghborhood safety?
Are local streetlights being provided?
Are houses orlented toward the street to provide "syes on the street?”

Can a child walk safely to school? ‘
Are there sidewalks/pathways along the route to the school(s)?
What is the walking distance to the area's schools?
Is the visibility at intersections good?/Can drivers see short children?

0

[x]

I

L

Ll

L]

L

Ol

[ .
ix] Does the route contain known dangerous intersections?
Cl

0

0

[

N

xI

U

Ed

O

0

i YES please list
Are there crossing guards at these intersections?
Will the project/development contain a slgnificant elderly population?
Can the elderly walk o Important destinations (l.e. banks, post office, and library)?
What is the walking distance to these destinations? .
Are there sldewalks/pathways along the routes to these destinations? -
Does the route contain known dangerous intersections?
Does the project contain deslgn elements to calm traffic such as speed humps, extended corners, raised street
crossings, or simllar features? IF ANY LIST _
Does the project/devélopment present unsafe conditions or deter access and free moblhty for the phys;cally
handicapped?
'F(l)r pc;o!?ects/development on arterial streets does the plan Include pedestrian crossing signals and/or mid- street
slands
Is public transportation available? If YES whers and how close is the nearest bus stop? _On Grand River

Does the nearest bus stop have a shelter?

OO O & 00K 000 OFDOREEERC KIEG

| Does the nearest the bus stop have a bench?
Health Equity/Food Systems (HOUSING PROJECTS ONLY)
YES . NO

[]. Does the project provide for a diverslty of housing types to accommodate a variety of income groups?

What Is the square footage of the smallest dwelling unit? ‘

What Is the estimated market price?
Does this price represent an "affordable house" given the area medlan Income?

Is the proposed project/development located In an are that provides easy access to healthy foods?
What Is the distance to the nearest full service grocery store?
What Is the distance to the nearest convenlence store?

Wil dweliing units (multiple family housing projects) be smoke-free?

Does the neighborhood have a disproportionate number of liquor/parly stores?

Is the project/development located in a nelghborhood or reglon characterized by concentrated poveny?

Are affected residents involved in the planning process?

Are disadvantaged populations at greater risk of exposure to environmental hazards?

Growth Objectives/Regional Growth Project

YES NO .
[0 [J Isthe projectlocated within the designated growth area of the Tri-County Reglonal Growth Project?

|
o

0oooo
() m(




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS CHECKLIST

Name: _Okemos Retail Site :
Mailing Address: _2165 Touisa Drive, Bellealr Beach, FL 33786

Telephone: 727-~709-5266 Fax: E-Mail:steven@windevelopment.net
Type of Business (if applicable);_ Furniture/Fast Food. ' ]
Owner/Manager: Steven Alafazanos ey

Date: 11/03/2014 Signature: __ )‘f//%’/}’zawg;;

Circle (Y/N) the Items that may pertain to your project or facility; then contact the office(s) listed to determine specific
requirements. Relurn a copy of this checkiist to the Department of Community Planning & Development as part of your
project or development submittal — even if the approvals have not yet been obtained. This list includes the most common
permits and approvals related to water and air quality, waste, and the environment. Other permits and approvals,

including Township approvals may also be necessary.

1. Y Will the project involve the discharge of any type of wastewater to a storm sewer,:drain, lake, wetland, o other
surface water? Contact: MDNRE/Water Bureau @ (517) 335-4176; MDNRE/Land & Water Management @
(517) 373-1170; Meridian Township Dept. of Community Planning and Development @ (517) 853-4560.,

o

Y Will the project involve any construction work, fill with any material, or soll disturbance In the 100-year
floodplain? Contact: MDNRE Land & Water Management/Floodplain Management @ (517) 335-3181 and
Meridian Township Dept. of Community Planning & Development @ (1517) 853-4560.

3.y @ Will the project involve the direct or indirect discharge of waste, waste effiuent, wastewater, pollutants, and/or -
cooling water into the groundwater or on the ground? Contact: MDNRE/ Waste & Hazardous Materials @

(517) 335-2690. ‘

4, Y @ Wil the project involve construction or alteration of any sewage collection or treatment facility? Contact:
MDNRE/Water Bureau @ (517) 335-4176. For discharging to surface waters; Contact: MDNRE/Water
Bureau @ (517) 335-4176. For discharging fo groundwater; Contact: MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous

Materials @ (517) 335-2690, :

5 Y Will the project or fagility store or use chemlcals, petroleum products, or salt? Depending on the type of
substance, secondary containment and a Pollution Incident Prevention Plan (PIPP) may be required, Contact:
MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 373-8481; Ingham County Health Dept./Environmental
Health Division @ (517) 887-4312; Meridian Township Fire Administration @ (517) 853-4700.,

6. Y @ Will the project involve the installation, operation, or removal of an underground or above ground storage tank
containing a petroleum product or hazardous substance? Contact: MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials
@ (517) 335-4035 and Meridian Township Fire Administration @.(517) 853-4700.

7. Y @ Will the project involve liquefied petroleum gas storage tanks, container filling station, or a compressed natural
gas dispensing station? Contact: MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-4035.

oy

Y @ Will the project involve the generation of hazardous waste or-medical waste? Hazardous Waste Contact:
MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-9875, Medical Waste Contact: MDNRE/Waste &

Hazardous Materials @ (517) 241-1320 or (517) 335-1146.

9. Y @ Will the project involve the on-site treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous waste? Contact:
MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-9875. :

10. Y @ Will the project involve the transport of hazardous waste or non-hazardous liquid industrial waste? Contact:
MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-9875. ’

11, Y @ Will the project involve landfilling, transferring or processing solid non-hazardous wastes on site? Contact:
MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-2690.

12, Y @ Will the project involve the Installation, construction, reconstruction, rel@%aﬁp)hg Je:.rﬂti%x of any process or
process equipment {including alr pollution control equipment) whic féqgaféhﬁ faly ldont; W?A@\T? Contact: -
MDNRE/Air Quality @ (517) 373-7023.

Y, ’i“-"“{‘lt""’"“"’“-““?’""" 1

}
§
{
13
3
]
5 ¥
St ot d LF L zn.:»‘j

et o




13, Y @ Will the project or facility involve the storage', mixing, or distribution of pesticides or fertilizers in bulk
quantities? Contact: Michigan Department of Agriculture/Region 6 Pesticide & Plant Pest Management

@ (517) 335-1830.

4. Y @ Will the project involve a manmade change in the natural cover (land clearing) and/or topography of land,
such as cut/fill activities that may contribute to soil erosion/sedimentation? Contact: Meridian Township
Dept. of Public Works & Engineering @ (517) 853-4440 and MDNRE/Land & Water Management @

(517) 373-1170.

15, Y @ Will the project involve any dredging, filling with any méterlal, or construction In, across, under, or within 500
feet of a river, stream, creek, dich, drain, lake, pond, swamp, or wetland(s)? Contact: MDNRE/Land & Water
Management @ (517) 373-1170 and Meridian Township Dept. of Community Planning & Development

- (517) 853-4560. :

16, Y @ Will an on-site wastewater treatment system or seplic system be installed?
For subsurface sanitary sewage disposal in quantities of 10,000 gallons per day or-less: For any
subsurface discharge or sanitary sewage In quantities equal to or greater than 10,000 gallons per day.
Contact: MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-2690, . '

For subsurface disposal of sanitary sewage in quantities of 6,000 to 10,000 gallons per day: In addition to
obtaining a construction permit from the Ingham County Health Department, submit a state wastewater
discharge notification form. Flow monitoring and reporting are required. Contact: MDNRE/Waste &

Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-2690.

For Industrial or commercial wastewater (other than sanitary sewage) in any quantity. Gontact:
MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-2690.

17. Y @ Will the project involve construction of a water supply well or extension of a water supply service from an
"~ existing water system? Gontact: MDNRE/Water Bureau @ (517) 241-1374 and Ingham {County Health

Dept./Environmental Health @ (517) 887-4312.

18. Y @ Are there out-of-service wells, abandoned wells, or cisterns on the site? (drinking water, irrigation &
. monitoring wells). Contact: MDNRE/Water Bureau @ (517) 241-1413; Ingham County Health
Dept./[Environmental Health @ (517) 887-4312; and Meridlan Township Department of Community

Planning & Development @ (517) 853-4560.

19. Y @ Will the project involve a subdivision or site condominium project utilizing individual on-site subsurface
disposal systems or individual wells? Contact; Ingham County Health Dept./Environmental Health @ (517)

887-4312,

20, Y @ Will the project involve the on-site storage of sanitary sewage prior to transport and disposal off-site (pump
: and haul)? Contact: MDNRE/Waste & Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-2690.

21. Y @ Has the siteffacility ever been subject to a remedial action, limited closure, or other environmental cleanup
response under Part 201, Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act (NREPA)? Is the property
currently subject fo a response action? Has a Baseline Environmental Assessment (BEA) been completed for
the property? Contact: MDNRE/Remediation & Redevelopment @ (517) 373-9837 and/or MDNRE/Waste

& Hazardous Materials @ (517) 335-2690.

22, Y Will the project involve the installation of a seawall or bulkhead? Contact: MDNRE/Land & Water
Management @ (517) 373-1170 and Meridlan Township Dept. of Community Planning & Development

@ (517) 853-4560.

For assistance with permits and approvals ‘from the Michigan Depaitment of Natural Resources and Environment (MDNRE),
including coordination among MDNRE divisions, contact the Permit Goordination Unit at (517) 373-9244,
For assistance on environmental Issues at the MDNRE, contact the Environmental Asslstance Center at (800) 662-927

*  For Spill/Release reporting to the MDNRE, call (517) 373-8481. . o T P g ey
»  For pollution emergencies; call the MDNRE at (800) 292-4706 in Michigan and (51737 _ﬁo % if; $0; z/ﬁ&higbn,
| f; TP e fyghicen

R

Last updated, Juns 2010

pONDY 02z

!
i
i

ALACTIETT, J

T R A TR IR AN O I G S e o

I permils checklist.doc

'




'CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 17, 2014
TO: Martha K. Wyatt
ssociate Planner/Landscape Architect

FROM: \

Younes Ishraidi, PE

Chief Engineer
RE: 2049 Grand River Avenue — SUP#14111
Based upon our review of the plan submitted for the subject development, we offer the
following comments: : '
Sanitary System:

Water

The existing sanitary lateral is proposed to be replaced entirely from an existing
manhole to the building, a new connection to the manhole is proposed; we are not
clear as to why. Please share with us the reason(s) for this approach,

An outdoor grease interceptor will be required for the proposed restaurant. The
interior plumbing shall be designed to ensure all grease laden fixtures, including
dishwashers are plumbed thru the interceptor, The proposed plumbing plan must
be approved by the Township’s engineering office. Maintenance agreements for

the grease interceptors will be required.

System:-

The water main can be accessed from the adjacent, property to the east; this will
preclude the need for crossing Grand River Avenue, and will reduce the amount
and cost of the water system installation. The developer’s engineer is encouraged
to contact our office to further discuss the water system installation.

Fire hydrants shall be shown in accordance with Township requirements.

The fire protection system installation and maintenance shall be in accordance

with Meridian Township policy. Fire protection plans must be approved by this
office and the fire department. A maintenance agreement for the backflow
prevention devices will be required. The fire protection line must have & “PIV* .

. per Township standard detail.

A water easement will be required.

Storm. system and drainage:




e The storm run-off, storage and discharge calculations are currently review.
e Review & permits of the storm 'system will be needed from MDOT, the
Township, and possibly the Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s office.

Pathway and sidewalks: -

e Sections of the existing pathway sections may need to be replaced if they don’t
meet current Township standards. Detailed comments will follow later.
e Provide 5’ sidewalk connections to the existing 7’ pedestrian/bicycle pathway

along Grand River Avenue,

Grading & Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control (SESC):

¢ SESC plans and permit will be required. SESC permifs are issued by the
Township’s Engineering Department.

Road & parking lot:

e Approval from MDOT is required.
o Shared access to adjacent parcels are not proposed. One possible access the can
be easily accomplished is at the southeast corner to the Meijer’s site.

General:

e Provide a location map on cover sheet, and show the site address.

» Qas, electric, telephone, transformer boxes, and cable lines are not shown. These
utilities shall be shown on site plans for review. Also, patking lot lights, and
other outdoor lights shall be shown. -

e All existing easements shall be shown with liber & page numbers,

o As-builts will be required on mylar and AutoCAD CD,"

o  When all mentioned items have been attended to, we will need two complete
revised sets of plans for further review. Upon approval, seven sets of sealed plans
will be required. A pre-construction meeting will be scheduled when all required
fees and permits have been obtained. A notice to proceed will be issued after that.

e Include Township’s current standard detail sheets for water, sanitary and
pathway/sidewalk, You may contact our office for digital files of these sheets.

o Show Township’s standard notes for construction, water, sanitary, and pathway
on cover sheet. You may contact our office for digital files of these sheets.

Fees:
The following fees and/or deposits will be required:

e Sanitary and water fees will be required for all new buildings, Exact cost will be
determined on size(s) of meters desired.




o Engincering Review Fee : to be determined*
o Inspection Escrow Deposit : to be Determined* -
e SESC permit fees : To be determined

*Exact amount will be determined when itemized cost estimates of all proposed
sanitary, water and pathways work are provided.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM:

Martha K. Wyatt
Associate Planner/landscape Archltect

DATE: . December 11, 2014

RE: Special Use Permit #14111 (MF_Okemos, LLC), construct a multi-tenant retail
building with one drive-through lane

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on November 24, 2014 regarding MF Okemos,
LLC’s request for a special use permit to construct an approximate 6,600 square foot retail
building with one drive-through lane at 2049 Grand River Avenue. The approximate 0.9 acre
site is zoned C-2 (Commercial). A drive-through use is permitted by special use permlt in the C-

2 district, per Section 86-404(e)(13).

The following concerns were raised by the Planning Commission at the public hearing:
absence of a by-pass lane for the drive-through window; the removal of several existing canopy
trees on the north side of the site; access drive connections to the adjacent properties east and
west of the subject site; increase in the impervious coverage of the site when comparing
existing and proposed site plans; numerous variances being requested; and the concern the:
proposed development plan is too much for the site. The Planning Commission did not make a
-decision the same night as the public hearing as was requested by the applicant.

Staff met with the applicant on November 26, 2014 to discuss ways to redesign the site plans to
address the concerns raised by the Planning Commission. Revised plans have been provided
and include the following changes:

e A 10-foot wide by-pass lane has been added east of the drive-through lane.

Three existing trees have been saved (30" and 36’ oak trees in the northwest corner of
the site and 24" hickory in the northeast corner of the site).

e One vehicle parking spaces has been eliminated in the northeast corner of the site in
order to preserve the hickory tree. A total of 30 vehicle parking spaces are provided. A -
minimum of 33 vehicle parking spaces are required, however the number may be
reduced to 30 spaces because 7 bicycle parking spaces are provided on the plan.

e Curb and gutter has been on eliminated on a portron of the drive aisle near the oak trees
on the northwest side of the site.

e A 5-foot wide sidewalk has been added that connects to the 7-foot pedestrian/bicycle
pathway along the frontage of the site.

e The east and west landscape buffers have been reduced from apprOXImater 7.5 feet in
width to 5 feet (east) and 4 feet (west).

e The adjacent owner to the west will continue to have an access drive connection from

their site to the subject site.




SUP #14111 (MF Okemos, LLC)
Planning Commission (11/21/14)
Page 2

e The applicant has contacted Meijer regarding an access drive connection from the
subject site (southeast lot line) to the Meijer parking lot.

The impervious surface coverage of the site has increased from the previous plan reviewed at
the November 24, 2014 public hearing. The previous plans showed the site to be approx1mately
75% impervious; the revised plans show the site to be approximately 78.6% impervious. The
maximum allowed impervious coverage is 70% for a commercial site. The existing site is
approximately 77.9% impervious. The applicant has provided revised stormwater calculations
that are based on the revised site plans.

.
%

Based on the revised plans, the following ordinance requirements have not been met:

o Section 86-402(13): A 4-foot wide landscaped area is required around the perimeter of
the building, or provided elsewhere on the site. Several areas do not meet this standard.

e Section 86-402(17): The maximum allowed impervious surface coverage is 70% and the
proposed impervious surface coverage is approximately 78.6%.

o Section 86-404(e)(13)a.1.: 20-foot wide side and rear yards are required for a drive-
through use and the proposed setbacks do not meet this standard (5.1 feet on the east
side; 4.0 feet on the west side; and 15.0 feet on the rear)

e Section 86-721(b): A loading/unloading space is required (12 feet in width and 25 feet in
length) and is not provided.

e Section 86-756(7): Curb and gutter is required in parking areas and is not provided in
the northwest corner of the site.

e Section 86-756(11): A 20-foot wide landscape buffer is required where a parking area
adjoins a public street. The parking area is located approximately 11 feet from the front
property line at the northeast corner of the site.

The plans could be revised to meet the standards or variances may be requested-to the. Zoning
Board of Appeals. A complete review of the plans will occur during site plan review. Additional
variances may be required at that time.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions or deny the special use
permit. At the public hearing on November 24, 2014, the Planning Commission requested staff
to provide a resolution to approve and a resolution to deny the drive-through use, based on the
plans dated October 24, 2014. A resolution to approve and a resolution to deny are attached.

Attachments

Summary letter from applicant dated December 9, 2014

Resolution to approve

Resolution to deny

Special use permit review criteria (Section 86-126)

Revised stormwater calculations

Revised site plans dated December 8, 2014

Revised impervious/pervious plan received by the Township on December 9, 2014

NoOoahrwnN =

G:\Commun Plng & Dev\Ping\Special Use Permits (SUP)\ZOM\SUP 14111 (MF Okemos\SUP 14111 Staff Reports\SUP 14111.pc2




Westwood Professional Services

M EMORAN DU M 7699 Anagram Drive

Eden Pralrie, MN 55344

AR 952-937-5150

FAX  952-937-5822

10UL FioF 1-888-937-5150
Al wps@wastwoodps.com

wwa westwoodps.com

Date: December 4, 2014

Re: Okemos Retail Project
Westwood 2049 Grand River
Stormwater Narrative
File 0002325.00
To: Charter Township of Meridian
From: PJDisch

Project Description

The plan is to install a one story furniture/fast food building with surface parking. The
current site is 39,575 square feet in size.

Existing and Proposed Site Areas

This is the breakdown of the existing and proposed areas.

Existing

Pervious 9,787 st 24.7%
Impervious 29,788 sf 75.3%
Total 39,575 sf
Proposed

Pervious 9,490 sf 24.0%
Impervious 30,085 sf 76.0%
Total 39,575 sf

Existing Conditions

The existing site is broken up into two drainage areas. There is a small portion of the
site that drains directly onto Grand River. The majority of the site drains to the small
detention basin on the northwest corner of the site. There is a 6” CM pipe that controls
the discharge rate leaving the basin,

Proposed Conditions

The proposed site is also broken up into two drainage areas. There is a small portion
of the site that will continue to drain directly onto Grand River. The proposed area is
smaller than the existing area. The majority of the site will continue to drain to the
deterition basin on the northwest corner of the site. The detention basin has been

SSTABLISHED 1 14972 TWIN CITIES/METRO ST. CLOUD BRAINERD




Westwaod

Page 2

expanded with the increase of impervious area on the site. The existing 6” CM pipe
will also remain in place to control the discharge rate of the stormwater leaving the

detention basin.

Stormwater Runoff Summary

The following table summarizes the existing conditions and post-development peak
runoff rates from the site for the 2-year, 10-year & 100-year storm events.

Runoff Rates :
Storm Event
. 2-Year (2.5”) 10-Year (3.4”) 100-Year (4.97)
Drainage Area (cfs) (cfs) (cfs)
1E (to basin) 129 - 1.55 1.84
2FE (offsite) 0.24 0.39 . 0.66
Existing Total ‘ 1.53 1.94 2.50
1P (to basin) 1.26 1.53 1.81
2P (offsite) 0.09 0.12 0.18 -
Proposed Total 1.35 1.65 1.99
Detention Basin Elevation
2-Year 10-Year 100-Year
Existing 841.95 842.77 843.89
Proposed 841.88 342.72 843.76
Attachments

o A Existing and Proposed Drainage Maps
e B Existing and Proposed HydroCAD model

ESTABLISHED IH 1972 planning > engineering > surveying




\v.
T

EXISTING ™
TS
DRAINAGE MAP

S ’ -

TONCRETE

/

- R
/ u*a&fﬁsﬁ‘u&&‘!),/
§ e£oIRT WL

R T

T e S
357 VR LT -
)37 GRAND RIER B
ZoreT T2 VAT

: 7L -

~
. —
/ ~
S e

‘99
APPROXZIATE, LOSATRON
OF WATER 122D

L7

Regast 2,007
$-RBSZ034E 207

PARCEL CCNYXNS
J9575.00 §q. Fugt
0.809 Acres

& c:»xnctem‘/_/ §
,,-'/Anmcvcmti £o0ATION 5
oF '.mmy
%4

ot \
;';777753777

~d
=1
%__mns. 50 700!

I HE 2
7 TLEVANION B4B.31

1302

I STGRy EONG

Th

U
MaS00°15°47

Poreet 53-02-02

HERE

2043 LRAN
26HNE0

o ey

4

T & 32 ‘ 1 STORY BULOWG

o NG 790,75
3045V, 240,60
B3\

% 00
Me589'SH17W 2.0t [ 6 ¥ i
[y z // 3 8085 Sa. Fext 3 2
. H x i1
q ul = 3 =
3 4 -
3 4 .
'sy«e& <+ |2 k]
87 FOE e
& , < == /2
i ! TP fz53z
N b -
:’3 .
o 5 Xy
228 ' &, oo A
TFTTITT T — u,. @ .
3 E¥ L+ 2
33 240,
iy 22 £ 2307 y
Y IS\ - f
s \JH l\\,aa% oy |4
ALOiHE & SR IIRT
/ Porcet; 35~02-D2-71-276-010
F ! VEUER THRIFIY ACRES

2053 GRAND RWVER
N ZONE -3
//I\ 27 cEnaR

ﬂ%{

Petest 33-02-02-21--276~G12
EUZE THRIFTYY ACRES
2055 CRANG AIVER
208E0 £-3




\\\\\\\ _
PROPOSED
DRAINAGE MAP

¥ i mc:»;un:‘z CRang 5
: ’ y
— y K & '[M~ 4
3,
— T : ~ Ay 43} e e
) U] LEADS BE & 5 sat50
. &3

/ BENCHMARK

—~ l;— R o
—_— e
" — %}%\w—prs\\\\
\8{9\ 845, i \2‘30\\ \
~ Sy <

I

orsal 33-07-02.21-275-005 s : ‘
2037 GRAND RWVER -
20RED -2

7 E
7 ~
; / 846.1 / /
o
5/
Sf
/
e /l -
847.20
7
' i WJ/
} STORY GURDING B47.50: 84810, 8475 848,10 IF. 